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EXPLANATORY NOTE - SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of January 20, 2005 by and
among Corporate Road Show.Com Inc. (the "Company"), CRS Merger Sub, a Delaware
corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Company ("Merger Sub"), CRS
Delaware, a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
("CRS Delaware"), and Rexahn, Corp, a Maryland corporation ("Rexahn"), and
immediately after giving effect to a 1-for-100 reverse stock split and the
reincorporation of the Company as a Delaware corporation under the name "Rexahn
Pharmaceuticals, Inc." ("Rexahn Pharmaceuticals"), Merger Sub merged with and
into Rexahn, with Rexahn surviving as a wholly owned operating subsidiary of
Rexahn Pharmaceuticals (the "Merger"). The Merger was effective as of May 13,
2005, upon the filing of Articles of Merger with the Maryland State Department
of Taxation and Assessments and a Certificate of Merger with the Delaware
Secretary of State. For accounting purposes, the Merger is accounted for as a
reverse acquisition of the Company by Rexahn. As a result, following the Merger,
the historical financial statements of Rexahn will become the historical
financial statements of the Company. This Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB
presents the financial information and related Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of the Company as it
existed as of March 31, 2005, prior to completion of the Merger. See the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 16, 2005 for financial
information for Rexahn and pro forma financial information for Rexahn
Pharmaceuticals.

                         PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

                          CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.
                                 BALANCE SHEETS

                                                March 31,         December 31,
                                                  2005                2004
                                              -------------       ------------



                                               (unaudited)

                                   - ASSETS -

CURRENT ASSETS:
   Cash                                       $       -           $      6,600
   Accounts receivable                                -                  5,000
   Prepaid expenses                                   -                  1,586
                                              -------------       -------------
     TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                             -                 13,186
                                              -------------       -------------

EQUIPMENT, at cost less accumulated
depreciation of $7,114 for 2004                       -                  9,311
                                              -------------       -------------

OTHER ASSETS:
   Deferred offering costs                            -                   -
   Other assets                                       -                  1,050
                                              -------------       -------------
                                                      -                  1,050
                                              -------------       -------------

                                              $       -           $     23,547
                                              =============       =============

                    - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY -

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
   Accounts payable and accrued expenses      $       -           $      6,304
   Payroll taxes withheld and accrued                9,182               9,259
   Due to officer                                  107,589             118,046
                                              -------------       -------------
     TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                     116,771             133,609
                                              -------------       -------------

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
   Common stock, $.0001 par value;
     500,000,000 shares authorized,
     289,780,000 shares issued
     and outstanding in 2005 and 2004               28,978              28,978
   Additional paid-in capital                      515,067             515,067
   Accumulated deficit                            (660,816)           (654,107)
                                              -------------       -------------
                                                  (116,771)           (110,062)
                                              -------------       -------------

                                              $       -           $     23,547
                                              =============       =============

                            See accompanying notes.
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                          CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.
                            STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
                                   (unaudited)

                                                  For The Three Months Ended
                                                          March 31,
                                              ---------------------------------
                                                   2005                2004
                                              -------------       -------------

REVENUES:
     Fees for services                        $       -           $     38,000
     Gain on sale of securities                       -                  3,301



                                              -------------       -------------
                                                      -                 41,301
                                              -------------       -------------

COSTS AND EXPENSES:
     Production costs                                 -                  3,496
     Computer expenses                                -                    645
     Compensation expense                             -                 22,500
     Payroll taxes                                    -                  2,245
     Advertising and promotion                        -                  2,767
     Professional fees                                 514              21,863
     Depreciation                                      274                 822
     Insurance                                       4,868               2,903
     Rent                                              750               4,771
     Other expenses                                    303               5,661
                                              -------------       -------------
                                                     6,709              67,673
                                              -------------       -------------

NET (LOSS)                                    $     (6,709)       $    (26,372)
                                              =============       =============

 (LOSS) PER SHARE:
   Basic and diluted                          $       -           $       -
                                              =============       =============

   Weighted average number of common
   shares outstanding                          289,780,000         269,534,450
                                              =============       =============

                            See accompanying notes.
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                          CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.
                            STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
                                   (unaudited)

                                                    For The Three Months
                                                       Ended March 31,
                                                -------------------------------
                                                     2005             2004
                                                -------------     -------------

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
   Net loss                                     $      (6,709)    $     (26,372)
   Adjustments to reconcile net loss
   to net cash (used) provided by
   operating activities:
       Depreciation                                       274               822
       Gain on sale of investments                       -                3,301
       Compensatory shares                               -               14,562
   Changes in assets and liabilities:
     Accounts receivable and other assets               5,000              -
     Prepaid expenses                                   2,636              (130)
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses             (6,304)              288
     Payroll taxes payable                                (77)            2,501
     Due to officer                                    (1,420)           15,800
                                                -------------     -------------
       Net cash (used) provided by operating
       activities                                      (6,600)           10,772
                                                -------------     -------------

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
   Investments held for sale                             -              (21,419)
   Proceeds from sale of investments                     -               11,469
                                                -------------     -------------



       Net cash (used) by investing activities           -               (9,950)
                                                -------------     -------------

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
   Offering costs                                        -               (5,393)
   Sale of equity units                                  -                  400
                                                -------------     -------------
       Net cash (used) by financing activities           -               (4,993)
                                                -------------     -------------

NET (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS            (6,600)           (4,171)

 Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period        6,600            16,775
                                                 ------------      ------------

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD        $       -         $     12,604
                                                 ============      ============

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

During the quarter ended March 31, 2005 the Company distributed equipment, with
a book value of $9,037, as partial payment of amounts owed to an officer of the
Company.

                            See accompanying notes.
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                          CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.
                NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
                                 MARCH 31, 2005

NOTE 1 -      DESCRIPTION OF COMPANY / GOING CONCERN:

              Corporate Road Show.Com Inc. (the "Company") was organized in the
              state of New York on November 1, 1999. The Company is an
              internet-based marketing operation which produces corporate videos
              available on both the worldwide web via its website or in a
              hardcopy format. The website serves as a portal for companies to
              showcase their products and market their goods and services to the
              business and financial communities. The Company has the
              capabilities to offer clients custom-made "live" and "on demand"
              video and audio productions as well as compact disk and DVD copies
              by writing, shooting, editing and prepping in-house as well as
              hosting such presentations on its website.

              In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited interim
              financial statements of Corporate Road Show.Com, Inc., contain all
              adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals and
              adjustments) considered necessary to present fairly the Company's
              financial position as of March 31, 2005 and the results of its
              operations and its cash flows for the three months ended March 31,
              2005 and 2004. Operating results for the three months ended March
              31, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
              expected for the year ended December 31, 2005.

              The accounting policies followed by the Company are set forth in
              Note 2 to the Company's financial statements included in its
              annual report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2004,
              which is incorporated herein by reference. Specific reference is
              made to this report for a description of the Company's securities
              and the notes to financial statements included therein. The
              accompanying unaudited interim condensed financial statements have
              been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
              accepted in the United States of America for interim financial
              information and with the instructions to Form 10-QSB. Accordingly,
              they do not include all of the information and footnotes required
              by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States



              of America.

              The Company, since its inception, has incurred net losses of
              $660,816 and at March 31, 2005, current liabilities exceeded
              current assets by $116,771. As of December 31, 2004, net losses
              aggregated $654,107 and current liabilities exceeded current
              assets by $120,423. Accordingly, the Company's auditors issued a
              going concern qualification on the December 31, 2004 financial
              statements. See Note 3 for a discussion of a merger transaction.

NOTE 2 -      DUE TO OFFICER:

              As of March 31, 2005, the Company was indebted to its
              officer/major shareholder in the amount of $107,589, which
              represents unpaid payroll.

NOTE 3 -      EQUITY / MERGER TRANSACTION:

              On September 25, 2004, the Company amended its Certificate of
              Incorporation to increase the authorized number of shares of
              common stock from 20,000,000 to 500,000,000. In addition, the
              Company effected a 50 for 1 forward split of its common stock. All
              shares and per share amounts have been retroactively restated to
              reflect this forward split.

              On February 12, 2004, the Company's registration statement for an
              initial public offering of its common stock was declared
              effective. The Company intended to offer 2,500,000 shares of
              common stock, at $1.00 per share, which included 500,000 shares of
              common stock offered by a selling stockholder. The shares of

                                       6

                          CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.
                NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
                                 MARCH 31, 2005

NOTE 3 -      EQUITY / MERGER TRANSACTION (CONTINUED):

              Company common stock were to be offered and sold on a
              self-underwritten basis by using Company officers, directors,
              participating licensed broker-dealers or in private transactions.
              The Company was unable to successfully complete this offering.

              On January 20, 2005, the Company entered into an Agreement and
              Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") by and among the Company,
              CRS Merger Sub, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned
              subsidiary of the Company ("Merger Sub"), CRS Delaware, Inc., a
              Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
              ("CRS Delaware"), and Rexahn, Corp, a Maryland corporation
              ("Rexahn"), pursuant to which immediately after giving effect to a
              1-for-100 reverse stock split (the "Reverse Stock Split") and the
              reincorporation of the Company as a Delaware corporation under the
              name "Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc." ("Rexahn Pharmaceuticals"),
              Merger Sub will be merged with and into Rexahn (the "Merger") with
              Rexahn as the surviving corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary
              of the Company.

              The Merger Agreement provides that upon the consummation of the
              Merger, (i) each share of the issued and outstanding Rexahn common
              stock (other than dissenting shares) will be converted into the
              right to receive five shares of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals common
              stock and (ii) each issued and outstanding option to purchase
              shares of Rexahn common stock, whether vested or then exercisable,
              will be converted into an option to purchase shares of Rexahn
              Pharmaceuticals common stock. After the consummation of the
              Merger, current stockholders of Rexahn will hold approximately
              91.8% of the issued and outstanding common stock of Rexahn



              Pharmaceuticals and current stockholders of the Company will hold
              approximately 8.2% of the issued and outstanding Rexahn
              Pharmaceuticals common stock.

              Immediately prior to the Merger, the Company will reincorporate
              itself in the State of Delaware by way of a merger of the Company
              with and into CRS Delaware (the "Reincorporation") pursuant to an
              Agreement and Plan of Merger dated January 20, 2005 between the
              Company and CRS Delaware (the "Reincorporation Merger Agreement"),
              whereby each share of common stock of the Company will be
              converted into the right to receive one share (after giving effect
              to the Reverse Stock Split), or in lieu of effecting the Reverse
              Stock Split, one one-hundredth (1/100) of a share, of common stock
              of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals.

              The Merger Agreement has been approved by the boards of directors
              of each of Rexahn and the Company. The consummation of the Merger
              is subject to, among other things, (i) the approval by
              stockholders of Rexahn of the Merger and the Merger Agreement,
              (ii) subject to the approval of the Company's stockholders,
              consummation of (A) the Reverse Stock Split and (B) the
              Reincorporation, (iii) the execution and delivery of a Settlement
              Agreement between Frank Ferraro and the Company and (iv) other
              customary conditions. See Note 4 for a discussion of subsequent
              events.

              Rexahn is a biopharmaceutical company focused on the development
              of signal inhibitor drug therapies for the treatment of cancer and
              other diseases. Rexahn intends to develop and commercialize new
              signal inhibitor cancer drugs with greater clinical benefits for
              cancer patients. Rexahn's principal corporate offices are located
              in Rockville, Maryland in Maryland's I-270 technology corridor.

NOTE 4 -      SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

              The Reverse Stock Split, the Reincorporation and the Merger were
              approved by the Company's stockholders at a special meeting of
              stockholders held on May 12, 2005. As a result of the
              Reincorporation, the Company became a Delaware corporation named
              Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and each share of the Company became
              on one-hundredth of a share of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals common
              stock. The Merger was completed on May 13, 2005.
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ITEM 2. - MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION:

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of January 20, 2005 (the
"Merger Agreement") by and among Corporate Road Show.Com Inc. (the "Company"),
CRS Merger Sub, a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company ("Merger Sub"), CRS Delaware, a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company ("CRS Delaware"), and Rexahn, Corp, a Maryland
corporation ("Rexahn"), and immediately after giving effect to a 1-for-100
reverse stock split and the reincorporation of the Company as a Delaware
corporation under the name "Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc." ("Rexahn
Pharmaceuticals"), Merger Sub merged with and into Rexahn, with Rexahn surviving
as a wholly owned operating subsidiary of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals (the "Merger").
The Merger was effective as of May 13, 2005, upon the filing of Articles of
Merger with the Maryland State Department of Taxation and Assessments and a
Certificate of Merger with the Delaware Secretary of State. For further details
on the Merger and the Merger Agreement, including financial and other
information about Rexahn, please see our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 16, 2005.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS:

Except for historical information contained herein, the matters set forth above
are forward-looking statements that involve certain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ from those in the forward-looking



statements. Potential risks and uncertainties include such factors as the level
of business and consumer spending, the amount of sales of our products, the
competitive environment within our industry, the ability to continue to expand
our operations, the level of costs incurred in connection with our expansion
efforts, economic conditions and the financial strength of our customers and
suppliers.

This Quarterly Report contains certain statements that are forward-looking
statements within the meaning of the Private Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Certain, but not necessarily all, of such statements can be identified by the
use of forward-looking words, such as "believes," "expects," "may," "will,"
"should," "estimates" or "anticipates" or the negative thereof or similar words.
All forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties
and other factors, which may cause the actual transactions, results, performance
or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future
transactions, results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such
forward-looking statements. These may include, but are not limited to matters
described in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2004 and the Company's other filings with the Commission for the
Company, including its Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 16, 2005.
Although the Company believes the expectations reflected in such forward-looking
statements are based upon reasonable assumptions and business opportunities, the
Company can give no assurance that their expectations will be attained or that
any deviations will not be material. The Company undertakes no obligation to
update or revise these forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise.

We commenced operations on July 1, 2000 through the launching of our website,
which served as our platform for our internet based "live and on demand" audio
and video productions of financial road shows, conferences and presentations.
For the past several years, we sought unsuccessfully to raise capital to fund
our operations or maintain a steady client base to guarantee an income stream.
Therefore, we ceased our operations as a Web portal and as a provider of
multimedia production services to corporations in January 2005. See Recent
Developments, above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, which require management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
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liabilities at the date of the financial statements, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. The critical accounting policies that affect our more significant
estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of our financial statements
are reviewed and any required adjustments are recorded on a monthly basis.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2005 and 2004:

We ceased our operations as a Web portal and as a provider of multimedia
production services to corporations in January 2005 and have earned no fees or
revenues during the three-month period ended March 31, 2005.

Fees earned for services rendered for the three-month period ended March 31,
2005 was $0 as compared to $38,000 for the same period of the previous year, a
decrease of $38,000 or 100%, due to the cessation of our operations in January
2005.

Operating expenses decreased by $60,964 from $67,673 for the three-months ended
March 31, 2004 to $6,709 for the 2005 period primarily as a result of decreased
production costs, computer expenses, payroll taxes and advertising and promotion
fees of $31,653 due to the cessation our operations in January 2005.

As a result of the above, the net loss for the three-month period ended March
31, 2005 was $6,709 or $0.00 per share, compared to a net loss of $26,372 or
$0.00 per share for the similar period in 2004.



LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES:

As of March 31, 2005, we reflected negative working capital of $116,771 and our
current ratio was 0 to 1. At December 31, 2004 we had negative working capital
of $120,423 and our current ratio was 0.10 to 1.

IMPACT OF INFLATION

To date inflationary factors have not had a significant effect on our
operations.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.

ITEM 3. - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures:

As of March 31, 2005, the Company's management carried out an evaluation, under
the supervision of the Company's Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's system
of disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Based upon that
evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective,
as of the date of this evaluation, for the purposes of recording, processing,
summarizing and timely reporting material information required to be disclosed
in reports filed by the Company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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PART II

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
        None

Item 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
        None

Item 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
        None

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
        None

Item 5. OTHER INFORMATION
        In connection with the reincorporation of the Company in Delaware as a
        Delaware corporation, the Company adopted an Amended and Restated
        Certificate of Incorporation and Amended Bylaws.

Item 6. EXHIBITS

        Exhibit 3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Rexahn
        Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

        Exhibit 3.2 Amended Bylaws of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

        Exhibit 10.1 Settlement Agreement dated May 13, 2005 between Corporate
        Road Show.Com, Inc. and Frank Ferraro.

        Exhibit 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic
        Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e).

        Exhibit 31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic
        Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e).

        Exhibit 32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report



        Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

        Exhibit 32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report
        Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
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                                   SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

                                   REXAHN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.

                                   /s/ Ted T.H. Jeong
                                   -------------------------------
                                   Name: Ted T.H. Jeong
                                   Title: Chief Financial Officer
Date:  May 23, 2005
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                              EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number                         Description
- -------                        -----------

  3.1     Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
          Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

  3.2     Amended Bylaws of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

 10.1     Settlement Agreement dated May 13, 2005 between Corporate
          Road Show.Com, Inc. and Frank Ferraro.

 31.1     Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report
          Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e).

 31.2     Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report
          Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e).

 32.1     Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report
          Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

 32.2     Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report
          Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.



                                                                    EXHIBIT 3.1

                              AMENDED AND RESTATED
                          CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
                                       OF
                               CRS DELAWARE, INC.

               ---------------------------------------------------

                 Pursuant to Sections 242 and 245 of the General
                    Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

               ---------------------------------------------------

         CRS DELAWARE, INC., a corporation organized and existing under the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "Corporation"), does
hereby certify as follows:

FIRST:     The name of the Corporation is CRS Delaware, Inc.

SECOND:    The original Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was
filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on January 14, 2005.

THIRD:     The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation is hereby amended
in its entirety and restated and integrated into a single instrument to read in
full as set forth in the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Corporation attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof.

FOURTH:    The Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation shall
become effective on May 11, 2005.

FIFTH:     The Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was
proposed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation and was duly adopted in
accordance with Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware by the sole stockholder of the Corporation in the manner prescribed by
Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

SIXTH:     The Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was duly
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 245 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

                                      1

         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this certificate to be
signed by its officer thereunto duly authorized this 11th day of May, 2005.

                                        CRS DELAWARE, INC.

                                        By: /s/ Cheong Chah
                                           -----------------------------
                                           Name:   Cheong Chah
                                           Title:  President
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                                                                      Exhibit A
                                                                      ---------

                              AMENDED AND RESTATED
                          CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
                                       OF
                          REXAHN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.

FIRST:     The name of the Corporation is

                          Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.



SECOND:    The address of the Corporation's registered office in the State of
Delaware is Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400,
Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware 19808. The name of the Corporation's
registered agent at such address is Corporation Service Company.

THIRD:     The nature of the business, or objects or purposes to be transacted,
promoted or carried on, are: To engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware.

FOURTH:    The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the
Corporation shall have the authority to issue is 600,000,000, of which
100,000,000 shares of the par value of $.0001 each are to be of a class
designated Preferred Stock and 500,000,000 shares of the par value of $.0001
each are to be of a class designated Common Stock.

         In this Article Fourth, any reference to a section or paragraph,
without further attribution, within a provision relating to a particular class
of stock is intended to refer solely to the specified section or paragraph of
the other provisions relating to the same class of stock.

COMMON STOCK

         The Common Stock shall have the following voting powers, designations,
preferences and relative, participating, optional and other special rights, and
qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof:

         1. Dividends. Whenever the full dividends upon any outstanding
    Preferred Stock for all past dividend periods shall have been paid and the
    full dividends thereon for the then current respective dividend periods
    shall have been paid, or declared and a sum sufficient for the respective
    payments thereof set apart, the holders of shares of the Common Stock shall
    be entitled to receive such dividends and distributions in equal amounts per
    share, payable in cash or otherwise, as may
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    be declared thereon by the Board of Directors from time to time out of
    assets or funds of the Corporation legally available therefor.

         2. Rights on Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution
    or winding-up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, after
    the payment or setting apart for payment to the holders of any outstanding
    Preferred Stock of the full preferential amounts to which such holders are
    entitled as herein provided or referred to, all of the remaining assets of
    the Corporation shall belong to and be distributable in equal amounts per
    share to the holders of the Common Stock. For purposes of this paragraph 2,
    a consolidation or merger of the Corporation with any other corporation, or
    the sale, transfer or lease of all or substantially all its assets shall not
    constitute or be deemed a liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the
    Corporation.

         3. Voting. Except as otherwise provided by the laws of the State of
    Delaware or by this Article Fourth, each share of Common Stock shall entitle
    the holder thereof to one vote.

PREFERRED STOCK

         The Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more
series. The Board of Directors is hereby authorized to provide for the issuance
of shares of Preferred Stock in series and, by filing a certificate pursuant to
the applicable law of the State of Delaware (hereinafter referred to as a
"Preferred Stock Designation"), to establish from time to time the number of
shares to be included in each such series, and to fix the designation, powers,
preferences and rights of the shares of each such series and the qualifications,
limitations and restrictions thereof. The authority of the Board of Directors
with respect to each series shall include, but not be limited to, determination
of the following:

         (a) the designation of the series, which may be by distinguishing
    number, letter or title;



         (b) the number of shares of the series, which number the Board of
    Directors may thereafter (except where otherwise provided in the Preferred
    Stock Designation) increase or decrease (but not below the number of shares
    thereof then outstanding);

         (c) whether dividends, if any, shall be cumulative or noncumulative and
    the dividend rate of the series;

         (d) the dates at which dividends, if any, shall be payable;
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         (e) the redemption rights and price or prices, if any, for shares of
    the series;

         (f) the terms and amount of any sinking fund provided for the purchase
    or redemption of shares of the series;

         (g) the amounts payable on shares of the series in the event of any
    voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
    affairs of the Corporation;

         (h) whether the shares of the series shall be convertible into shares
    of any other class or series, or any other security, of the Corporation or
    any other corporation, and, if so, the specification of such other class or
    series or such other security, the conversion price or prices or rate or
    rates, any adjustments thereof, the date or dates as of which such shares
    shall be convertible and all other terms and conditions upon which such
    conversion may be made;

         (i) restrictions on the issuance of shares of the same series or of any
    other class or series; and

         (j) the voting rights, if any, of the holders of shares of the series.

         Except as may be provided in this Certificate of Incorporation or in a
Preferred Stock Designation, the Common Stock shall have the exclusive right to
vote for the election of directors and for all other purposes, and holders of
Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to receive notice of any meeting of
stockholders at which they are not entitled to vote. The number of authorized
shares of Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the
number of shares thereof then outstanding) by the affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of the outstanding Common Stock, without a vote of the
holders of the Preferred Stock, or of any series thereof, unless a vote of any
such holders is required pursuant to this Certificate of Incorporation or any
Preferred Stock Designation.

         The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the person in whose name any
share of its stock is registered as the owner thereof for all purposes and shall
not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to, or interest in, such
share on the part of any other person, whether or not the Corporation shall have
notice thereof, except as expressly provided by applicable law.

FIFTH:     The Corporation is to have perpetual existence.

SIXTH:     The private property of the stockholders of the Corporation shall not
be subject to the payment of corporate debts to any extent whatever.
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SEVENTH:   Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock
to elect additional directors under specified circumstances, the number of
directors of the Corporation shall be fixed from time to time exclusively by the
Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the whole
Board. A director need not be a stockholder. The election of directors of the
Corporation need not be by ballot unless the bylaws so require.

         The directors shall hold office until the expiration of their terms and
their successors are duly elected and qualified. At each annual meeting of the
stockholders of the Corporation, commencing with the 2005 annual meeting, the
successors of directors whose terms expire at that meeting shall be elected by a
plurality vote of all votes cast for the election of directors at such meeting



to hold office for a term expiring at the next annual meeting of stockholders.

         Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock,
and unless the Board of Directors otherwise determines, newly created
directorships resulting from any increase in the authorized number of directors
or any vacancies on the Board of Directors resulting from death, resignation,
retirement, disqualification, removal from office or other cause may be filled
only by a majority vote of the directors then in office, though less than a
quorum, and directors so chosen shall hold office for a term expiring at the
next annual meeting of stockholders and until such director's successor shall
have been duly elected and qualified. No decrease in the number of authorized
directors constituting the whole Board of Directors shall shorten the term of
any incumbent director.

         Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock
or any other series or class of stock, as provided herein or in any Preferred
Stock Designation, to elect additional directors under specific circumstances,
any director may be removed from office at any time, but only for cause and only
by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the voting
power of the then outstanding capital stock of the Corporation (the "Capital
Stock") entitled to vote generally in the election of directors (the "Voting
Stock"), voting together as a single class.

         No director of the Corporation shall be liable to the Corporation or
its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a
director, except for liability (i) for any breach of the director's duty of
loyalty to the Corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not
in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of
law, (iii) under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law or (iv) for
any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.
This paragraph shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for any
act or omission occurring prior to the effective date of its adoption. No repeal
or modification of this paragraph, directly or by adoption of an inconsistent
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provision of this Certificate of Incorporation, by the stockholders of the
Corporation shall be effective with respect to any cause of action, suit, claim
or other matter that, but for this paragraph, would accrue or arise prior to
such repeal or modification.

EIGHTH:    Unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, no holder of
stock of the Corporation shall, as such holder, have any right to purchase or
subscribe for any stock of any class which the Corporation may issue or sell,
whether or not exchangeable for any stock of the Corporation of any class or
classes and whether out of unissued shares authorized by the Certificate of
Incorporation of the Corporation as originally filed or by any amendment thereof
or out of shares of stock of the Corporation acquired by it after the issue
thereof.

NINTH:     Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between the
Corporation and its creditors or any class of them and/or between the
Corporation and its stockholders or any class of them, any court of equitable
jurisdiction within the State of Delaware may, on the application in a summary
way of the Corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thereof, or on the
application of any receiver or receivers appointed for the Corporation under the
provisions of Section 291 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code or on the application
of trustees in dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for the
Corporation under the provisions of Section 279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code
order a meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the
stockholders or class of stockholders of the Corporation, as the case may be, to
be summoned in such manner as the said court directs. If a majority in number
representing three-fourths in value of the creditors or class of creditors,
and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders, of the Corporation, as the
case may be, agree to any compromise or arrangement and to any reorganization of
the Corporation as consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said
compromise or arrangement and the said reorganization shall, if sanctioned by
the court to which the said application has been made, be binding on all the
creditors or class of creditors, and/or on all the stockholders or class of
stockholders, of the Corporation, as the case may be, and also on the
Corporation.

TENTH:



         1. Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation. From time to time any of
the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation may be amended, altered or
repealed, and other provisions authorized by the statutes of the State of
Delaware at the time in force may be added or inserted in the manner at the time
prescribed by said statutes, and all rights at any time conferred upon the
stockholders of the Corporation by its Certificate of Incorporation are granted
subject to the provisions of this Article Tenth.

         2. Bylaws. The Board of Directors is expressly authorized to make,
alter, amend and repeal the bylaws of the Corporation, in any manner not
inconsistent with the
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laws of the State of Delaware or of the Certificate of Incorporation of the
Corporation, subject to the power of the holders of the Capital Stock to amend
or repeal the bylaws made by the Board of Directors.

ELEVENTH:   The stockholder vote required to approve Business Combinations (as
hereinafter defined) shall be as set forth in this Article Eleventh.

         1. Special Vote for Business Combinations. In addition to any
affirmative vote required by law, this Certificate of Incorporation or the
bylaws of the Corporation, and except as otherwise expressly provided in Section
2 of this Article Eleventh, a Business Combination shall not be consummated
without the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the voting
power of the then outstanding shares of the Voting Stock not beneficially owned
by any Interested Stockholders or any Affiliate or Associate of any Interested
Stockholder, voting together as a single class. Such affirmative vote shall be
required notwithstanding the fact that no vote may be required, or that a lesser
percentage or separate class vote may be specified, by law or in any agreement
with any national securities exchange or otherwise.

         2. When Special Vote Is Not Required. The provisions of Section 1 of
this Article Eleventh shall not be applicable to a Business Combination if the
conditions specified in either of the following paragraphs A or B are met.

         A. Approval by Continuing Directors. The Business Combination shall
    have been approved by at least a majority of the Continuing Directors (as
    hereinafter defined), whether such approval is made prior to or subsequent
    to the date on which the Interested Stockholder (as hereinafter defined)
    became an Interested Stockholder (the "Determination Date").

         B. Price and Procedure Requirements. Each of the seven conditions
    specified in the following subparagraphs (i) through (vii) shall have been
    met:

              (i) The aggregate amount of the cash and the Fair Market Value (as
         hereinafter defined) as of the date of the consummation of the Business
         Combination (the "Consummation Date") of any consideration other than
         cash to be received per share by holders of Common Stock in such
         Business Combination shall be an amount at least equal to the higher
         amount determined under clauses (a) and (b) below (the requirements of
         this paragraph B(i) shall be applicable with respect to all shares of
         Common Stock outstanding, whether or not the Interested Stockholder has
         previously acquired any shares of the Common Stock):
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                 (a) the highest per share price (including any brokerage
            commissions, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) paid by or
            on behalf of the Interested Stockholder for any shares of Common
            Stock acquired beneficially by it (1) within the two-year period
            immediately prior to the first public announcement of the proposal
            of the Business Combination (the "Announcement Date") or (2) in the
            transaction in which it became an Interested Stockholder, whichever
            is higher, plus interest compounded annually from the Determination
            Date through the Consummation Date at the base rate of interest of
            JPMorgan Chase Bank (or of such other major bank headquartered in
            New York City selected by at least a majority of the Continuing
            Directors) from time to time in effect in New York City, less the
            aggregate amount of any cash dividends paid, and the Fair Market



            Value of any dividends paid in other than cash, per share of Common
            Stock from the Determination Date through the Consummation Date in
            an amount up to but not exceeding the amount of such interest
            payable per share of Common Stock; and

                 (b) the Fair Market Value per share of Common Stock on the
            Announcement Date or on the Determination Date, whichever is higher.

              (ii) The aggregate amount of the cash and the Fair Market Value as
         of the Consummation Date of any consideration other than cash to be
         received per share by holders of shares of any class or series of
         outstanding Capital Stock, other than the Common Stock, in such
         Business Combination shall be an amount at least equal to the highest
         amount determined under clauses (a), (b) and (c) below (the
         requirements of this paragraph B(ii) shall be applicable with respect
         to all shares of every class or series of outstanding Capital Stock,
         other than the Common Stock, whether or not the Interested Stockholder
         has previously acquired any shares of a particular class or series of
         Capital Stock):

                 (a) the highest per share price (including any brokerage
            commissions, transfer taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) paid by or
            on behalf of the Interested Stockholder for any shares of such class
            or series of Capital Stock acquired beneficially by it (1) within
            the two-year period immediately prior to the Announcement Date or
            (2) in the transaction in which it became an Interested Stockholder,
            whichever is higher, plus interest compounded annually from the
            Determination Date through the Consummation Date at the base rate of
            interest of JPMorgan Chase Bank (or of such other major bank
            headquartered in New York City selected by at least a majority of
            the Continuing Directors) from time to time in effect in New York
            City, less the aggregate amount of any cash dividends paid, and the
            Fair Market Value of any dividends paid in other than cash, per
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            share of such class or series of Capital Stock from the
            Determination Date through the Consummation Date in an amount up to
            but not exceeding the amount of such interest payable per share of
            such class or series of Capital Stock; and

                 (b) the Fair Market Value per share of such class or series of
            Capital Stock on the Announcement Date or on the Determination Date,
            whichever is higher; and

                 (c) the highest preferential amount per share to which the
            holders of shares of such class or series of Capital Stock would be
            entitled in the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation,
            dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation,
            regardless of whether the Business Combination to be consummated
            constitutes such an event.

              (iii) The consideration to be received by holders of a particular
         class or series of outstanding Capital Stock (including Common Stock)
         shall be in cash or in the same form as previously has been paid by or
         on behalf of the Interested Stockholder in its direct or indirect
         acquisition of beneficial ownership of shares of such class or series
         of Capital Stock. If the consideration so paid for shares of any class
         or series of Capital Stock varied as to form, the form of consideration
         for such class or series of Capital Stock shall be either cash or the
         form used to acquire beneficial ownership of the largest number of
         shares of such class or series of Capital Stock previously acquired by
         the Interested Stockholder.

              (iv) After such Interested Stockholder has become an Interested
         Stockholder and prior to the consummation of such Business Combination,
         such Interested Stockholder shall not have become the beneficial owner
         of any additional shares of Capital Stock except as part of the
         transaction that results in such Interested Stockholder becoming an
         Interested Stockholder and except in a transaction that, after giving
         effect thereto, would not result in any increase in the Interested
         Stockholder's percentage beneficial ownership of any class or series of
         Capital Stock; and, except as approved by at least a majority of the



         Continuing Directors: (a) there shall have been no failure to declare
         and pay at the regular date therefor any full quarterly dividends
         (whether or not cumulative) payable in accordance with the terms of any
         outstanding Capital Stock; (b) there shall have been no reduction in
         the annual rate of dividends paid on the Common Stock (except as
         necessary to reflect any stock split, stock dividend or subdivision of
         the Common Stock); and (c) there shall have been an increase in the
         annual rate of dividends paid on the Common Stock as necessary to
         reflect any reclassification (including any
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         reverse stock split), recapitalization, reorganization or any similar
         transaction which has the effect of reducing the number of outstanding
         shares of Common Stock.

              (v) After such Interested Stockholder has become an Interested
         Stockholder, such Interested Stockholder shall not have received the
         benefit, directly or indirectly (except proportionately as a
         stockholder of the Corporation), of any loans, advances, guarantees,
         pledges or other financial assistance or any tax credits or other tax
         advantages provided by the Corporation, whether in anticipation of or
         in connection with such Business Combination or otherwise.

              (vi) A proxy or information statement describing the proposed
         Business Combination and complying with the requirements of the
         Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and
         regulations thereunder (or any subsequent provisions replacing such
         Act, rules or regulations) shall be mailed to all stockholders of the
         Corporation at least 30 days prior to the consummation of such Business
         Combination (whether or not such proxy or information statement is
         required to be mailed pursuant to such Act or subsequent provisions).
         The proxy or information statement shall contain on the first page
         thereof, in a prominent place, any statement as to the advisability of
         the Business Combination that the Continuing Directors, or any of them,
         may choose to make and, if deemed advisable by at least a majority of
         the Continuing Directors, the opinion of an investment banking firm
         selected for and on behalf of the Corporation by at least a majority of
         the Continuing Directors as to the fairness of the terms of the
         Business Combination from a financial point of view to the holders of
         the outstanding shares of Capital Stock other than the Interested
         Stockholder and its Affiliates or Associates (each as hereinafter
         defined).

              (vii) Such Interested Stockholder shall not have made any material
         change in the Corporation's business or equity capital structure
         without the approval of at least a majority of the Continuing
         Directors.

         Any Business Combination to which Section 1 of this Article Eleventh
    shall not apply by reason of this Section 2 shall require only such
    affirmative vote as is required by law, any other provision of this
    Certificate of Incorporation, the bylaws of the Corporation or any agreement
    with any national securities exchange.
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         3. Certain Definitions. For the purposes of this Article Eleventh:

         A. A "Business Combination" shall mean:

              (i) any merger or consolidation of the Corporation or any
         Subsidiary (as hereinafter defined) with (i) any Interested Stockholder
         or (ii) any other corporation (whether or not itself an Interested
         Stockholder) which is, or after such merger or consolidation would be,
         an Affiliate or Associate of an Interested Stockholder; or

              (ii) any sale, lease, exchange, mortgage, pledge, transfer or
         other disposition (in one transaction or a series of transactions) to
         or with any Interested Stockholder or any Affiliate or Associate of any
         Interested Stockholder involving any assets or securities of the
         Corporation, any Subsidiary or any Interested Stockholder or any
         Affiliate or Associate of any Interested Stockholder having an



         aggregate Fair Market Value of $15,000,000 or more; or

              (iii) the adoption of any plan or proposal for the liquidation or
         dissolution of the Corporation proposed by or on behalf of any
         Interested Stockholder or any Affiliate or Associate of any Interested
         Stockholder; or

              (iv) any reclassification of securities (including any reverse
         stock split), or recapitalization of the Corporation, or any merger or
         consolidation of the Corporation with any of its Subsidiaries or any
         other transaction (whether or not with or into or otherwise involving
         an Interested Stockholder) that has the effect, directly or indirectly,
         of increasing the proportionate share of any class or series of Capital
         Stock, or any securities convertible into Capital Stock or into equity
         securities of any Subsidiary, that is beneficially owned by any
         Interested Stockholder or any Affiliate or Associate of any Interested
         Stockholder; or

              (v) any agreement, contract, arrangement or other understanding
         providing for any one or more of the actions specified in clauses (i)
         through (iv) above.

         B. A "person" shall mean any individual, firm, corporation or other
    entity and shall include any group composed of any person and any other
    person with whom such person or any Affiliate or Associate of such person
    has any agreement, arrangement or understanding, directly or indirectly, for
    the purpose of acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of Capital Stock.
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         C. "Interested Stockholder" shall mean any person (other than (i) the
    Corporation or any Subsidiary and (ii) any profit-sharing, employee stock
    ownership or other employee benefit plan of the Corporation or any
    Subsidiary or any trustee of or fiduciary with respect to any such plan when
    acting in such capacity) who or which:

              (i) is the beneficial owner of Voting Stock having 20% or more of
         the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of all then outstanding
         shares of Voting Stock; or

              (ii) is an Affiliate or Associate of the Corporation and at any
         time within the two-year period immediately prior to the date in
         question was the beneficial owner of Voting Stock having 20% or more of
         the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of all then outstanding
         shares of Voting Stock; or

              (iii) is an assignee of or has otherwise succeeded to any shares
         of Voting Stock which were at any time within the two-year period
         immediately prior to the date in question beneficially owned by any
         Interested Stockholder, if such assignment or succession shall have
         occurred in the course of a transaction or series of transactions not
         involving a public offering within the meaning of the Securities Act of
         1933, as amended.

         D. A person shall be a "beneficial owner" of any Capital Stock:

              (i) which such person or any Affiliate or Associate of such person
         beneficially owns, directly or indirectly; or

              (ii) which such person or any Affiliate or Associate of such
         person has, directly or indirectly, (a) the right to acquire (whether
         such right is exercisable immediately or only after the passage of
         time), pursuant to any agreement, arrangement or understanding or upon
         the exercise of conversion rights, exchange rights, warrants or
         options, or otherwise, or (b) the right to vote pursuant to any
         agreement, arrangement or understanding; or

              (iii) which are beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by any
         other person with which such person or any Affiliate or Associate of
         such person has any agreement, arrangement or understanding for the
         purpose of acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of any shares of
         Capital Stock.



         E. For the purposes of determining whether a person is an Interested
    Stockholder pursuant to paragraph C of this Section 3, the number of shares
    of Capital Stock deemed to be outstanding shall include shares deemed owned
    by the
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    Interested Stockholder through application of paragraph D of this Section 3
    but shall not include any other shares of Capital Stock that may be issuable
    pursuant to any agreement, arrangement or understanding, or upon exercise of
    conversion rights, warrants or options, or otherwise.

         F. "Affiliate" and "Associate" shall have the respective meanings
    ascribed to such terms in Rule 12b-2 of the General Rules and Regulations
    under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as in effect on
    May 11, 2005 (the term "registrant" in such Rule 12b-2 meaning in this
    case the Corporation).

         G. "Subsidiary" means any corporation of which a majority of any class
    of equity security is beneficially owned by the Corporation; provided,
    however, that for the purposes of the definition of Interested Stockholder
    set forth in paragraph C of this Section 3, the term "Subsidiary" shall mean
    only a corporation of which a majority of each class of equity security is
    beneficially owned by the Corporation.

         H. "Continuing Director" means any member of the Board of Directors of
    the Corporation (the "Board") who is not an Affiliate or Associate or
    representative of the Interested Stockholder and was a member of the Board
    prior to the time that the Interested Stockholder became an Interested
    Stockholder, and any successor of a Continuing Director who is not an
    Affiliate or Associate or representative of the Interested Stockholder and
    is recommended or elected to succeed a Continuing Director by at least
    two-thirds of the Continuing Directors then members of the Board.

         I. "Fair Market Value" means: (i) in the case of cash, the amount of
    such cash; (ii) in the case of stock, the highest closing sale price during
    the 30-day period immediately preceding the date in question of a share of
    such stock on the Composite Tape for New York Stock Exchange-Listed Stocks,
    or, if such stock is not quoted on the Composite Tape, on the New York Stock
    Exchange, or, if such stock is not listed on such Exchange, on the principal
    United States securities exchange registered under the Securities Exchange
    Act of 1934, as amended, on which such stock is listed, or, if such stock is
    not listed on any such exchange, the highest closing bid quotation with
    respect to a share of such stock during the 30-day period immediately
    preceding the date in question on the Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. National
    Market System or any system then in use, or if no such quotations are
    available, the fair market value on the date in question of a share of such
    stock as determined in good faith by at least a majority of the Continuing
    Directors; and (iii) in the case of property other than cash or stock, the
    fair market value of such property on the date in question as determined in
    good faith by at least a majority of the Continuing Directors.
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         J. In the event of any Business Combination in which the Corporation
    survives, the phrase "consideration other than cash to be received" as used
    in paragraphs B(i) and (ii) of Section 2 of this Article Eleventh shall
    include the shares of Common Stock and/or the shares of any other class or
    series of Capital Stock retained by the holders of such shares.

         4. Powers of Continuing Directors. Any determination as to compliance
with this Article Eleventh, including without limitation (A) whether a person is
an Interested Stockholder, (B) the number of shares of Capital Stock or other
securities beneficially owned by any person, (C) whether a person is an
Affiliate or Associate of another, (D) whether the requirements of paragraph B
of Section 2 have been met with respect to any Business Combination, and (E)
whether the assets that are the subject of any Business Combination have, or the
consideration to be received for the issuance or transfer of securities by the
Corporation or any Subsidiary in any Business Combination has, an aggregate Fair
Market Value of $15,000,000 or more shall be made only upon action by at least a
majority of the Continuing Directors of the Corporation; and the good faith



determination of at least a majority of the Continuing Directors on such matters
shall be conclusive and binding for all the purposes of this Article Eleventh.

         5. No Effect on Fiduciary Obligations. Nothing contained in this
Article Eleventh shall be construed to relieve the Board of Directors or any
Interested Stockholder from any fiduciary obligation imposed by law.

TWELFTH: Any action required or permitted to be taken by the stockholders may
be taken by consent in writing by holders of at least a majority of the voting
power of the outstanding shares of Voting Stock, voting together as a single
class. Special Meetings of stockholders for any purpose or purposes shall be
called by the Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board
or by the Chairman of the Board of the Corporation.
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                                                                    EXHIBIT 3.2

                                AMENDED BYLAWS OF
                          REXAHN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.
                          ----------------------------

                                    ARTICLE I.

                                     OFFICES

         SECTION 1. Registered Office in Delaware; Resident Agent. The address
of the Corporation's registered office in the State of Delaware and the name and
address of its resident agent in charge thereof are as filed with the Secretary
of State of the State of Delaware.

         SECTION 2. Other Offices. The Corporation may also have an office or
offices at such other place or places either within or without the State of
Delaware as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the
business of the Corporation requires.

                                  ARTICLE II.

                            MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

         SECTION 1. Place of Meetings. All meetings of the shareholders of the
Corporation shall be held at such place, within or without the State of
Delaware, as may from time to time be designated by resolution passed by the
Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion,
determine that the meetings shall not be held at any place, but may instead be
held solely by means of remote communication.

         SECTION 2. Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the shareholders for
the election of directors and for the transaction of such other proper business,
notice of which was given in the notice of meeting, shall be held on a date and
at a time as may from time to time be designated by resolution passed by the
Board of Directors.

         SECTION 3. Special Meetings. A special meeting of the shareholders for
any purpose or purposes shall be called by the Board of Directors pursuant to a
resolution adopted by the Board or by the Chairman of the Board of the
Corporation.

         SECTION 4. Notice of Meetings. Except as otherwise provided by law,
written notice of each meeting of the shareholders, whether annual or special,
shall be mailed, postage prepaid, or sent by electronic transmission, not less
than ten
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nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting, to each shareholder
entitled to vote at such meeting, at the shareholder's address as it appears on
the records of the Corporation. Every such notice shall state the place, date
and hour of the meeting, the means of remote communications, if any, by which
shareholders and proxy holders may be deemed to be present in person or by proxy
and vote at such meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called. Notice of any adjourned meeting of the
shareholders shall not be required to be given, except when expressly required
by law.

         SECTION 5. List of Shareholders. The Secretary shall, from information
obtained from the transfer agent, prepare and make, at least ten days before
every meeting of shareholders, a complete list of the shareholders entitled to
vote at the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of
each shareholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each
shareholder. Such list shall be open to the examination of any shareholder, for
any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary business hours, for a period
of at least ten days prior to the meeting: (a) on a reasonably accessible
electronic network, provided that the information required to gain access to
such list is provided with the notice of the meeting, or (b) during ordinary
business hours, at the principal place of business of the Corporation. In the
event that the Corporation determines to make the list available on an
electronic network, the Corporation may take reasonable steps to ensure that
such information is available only to shareholders of the Corporation. If the



meeting is to be held at a specified place, then the list shall be produced and
kept at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and may
be inspected by any shareholder who is present. If the meeting is to be held
solely by means of remote communication, then the list shall also be open to the
examination of any shareholder during the whole time of the meeting on a
reasonably accessible electronic network, and the information required to access
the list shall be provided with the notice of the meeting. The stock ledger
shall be the only evidence as to who are the shareholders entitled to examine
the stock ledger, the list referred to in this section or the books of the
Corporation, or to vote in person or by proxy at any meeting of shareholders.

         SECTION 6. Quorum. At each meeting of the shareholders, the holders of
a majority of the issued and outstanding stock of the Corporation present either
in person or by proxy shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business
except where otherwise provided by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation or
by these bylaws for a specified action. Except as otherwise provided by law, in
the absence of a quorum, a majority in interest of the shareholders of the
Corporation present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote shall have the
power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than
announcement at the meeting, until shareholders holding the requisite amount of
stock shall be present or
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represented. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum may be present, any
business may be transacted which might have been transacted at a meeting as
originally called, and only those shareholders entitled to vote at the meeting
as originally called shall be entitled to vote at any adjournment or
adjournments thereof. The absence from any meeting of the number of shareholders
required by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation or by these bylaws for
action upon any given matter shall not prevent action at such meeting upon any
other matter or matters which may properly come before the meeting, if the
number of shareholders required in respect of such other matter or matters shall
be present.

         SECTION 7. Organization. At every meeting of the shareholders the
Chairman of the Board, or in the absence of the Chairman of the Board, a
director or an officer of the Corporation designated by the Board, shall act as
Chairman of the meeting. The Secretary, or, in the Secretary's absence, an
Assistant Secretary, shall act as Secretary at all meetings of the shareholders.
In the absence from any such meeting of the Secretary and the Assistant
Secretaries, the Chairman may appoint any person to act as Secretary of the
meeting.

         SECTION 8. Notice of Shareholder Business and Nominations.

         (A) Annual Meetings of Shareholders. (1) Nominations of persons for
election to the Board of Directors of the Corporation and the proposal of
business to be considered by the shareholders may be made at an annual meeting
of shareholders (a) pursuant to the Corporation's notice of meeting, (b) by or
at the direction of the Board of Directors or (c) by any shareholder of the
Corporation who was a shareholder of record at the time of giving of notice
provided for in this bylaw, who is entitled to vote at the meeting and who
complies with the notice procedures set forth in this bylaw.

              (2) For nominations or other business to be properly brought
before an annual meeting by a shareholder pursuant to clause (c) of paragraph
(A)(1) of this bylaw, the shareholder must have given timely notice thereof in
writing to the Secretary of the Corporation and such other business must
otherwise be a proper matter for shareholder action. To be timely, a
shareholder's notice shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal
executive offices of the Corporation not later than the close of business on the
90th day nor earlier than the close of business on the 120th day prior to the
first anniversary of the preceding year's annual meeting; provided, however,
that in the case of the annual meeting to be held in 2005 or in the event that
the date of the annual meeting is more than 30 days before or more than 60 days
after such anniversary date, notice by the shareholder to be timely must be so
delivered not earlier than the close of business on the 120th day prior to such
annual meeting and not later than the close of business on the later of the 90th
day prior to such annual
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meeting or the 10th day following the day on which public announcement of the
date of such meeting is first made by the Corporation. In no event shall the
public announcement of an adjournment of an annual meeting commence a new time
period for the giving of a shareholder's notice as described above. Such
shareholder's notice shall set forth (a) as to each person whom the shareholder
proposes to nominate for election or reelection as a director all information
relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of
proxies for election of directors in an election contest, or is otherwise
required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and Rule 14a-11 thereunder
(including such person's written consent to being named in the proxy statement
as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); (b) as to any other
business that the shareholder proposes to bring before the meeting, a brief
description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting, the
reasons for conducting such business at the meeting and any material interest in
such business of such shareholder and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose
behalf the proposal is made; and (c) as to the shareholder giving the notice and
the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is made
(i) the name and address of such shareholder, as they appear on the
Corporation's books, and of such beneficial owner and (ii) the class and number
of shares of the Corporation which are owned beneficially and of record by such
shareholder and such beneficial owner.

              (3) Notwithstanding anything in the second sentence of paragraph
(A)(2) of this bylaw to the contrary, in the event that the number of directors
to be elected to the Board of Directors of the Corporation is increased and
there is no public announcement by the Corporation naming all of the nominees
for director or specifying the size of the increased Board of Directors at least
100 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year's annual meeting,
a shareholder's notice required by this bylaw shall also be considered timely,
but only with respect to nominees for any new positions created by such
increase, if it shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive
offices of the Corporation not later than the close of business on the 10th day
following the day on which such public announcement is first made by the
Corporation.

         (B) Special Meetings of Shareholders. Only such business shall be
conducted at a special meeting of shareholders as shall have been brought before
the meeting pursuant to the Corporation's notice of meeting. Nominations of
persons for election to the Board of Directors may be made at a special meeting
of shareholders at which directors are to be elected pursuant to the
Corporation's notice of meeting (a) by or at the direction of the Board of
Directors or (b) provided that the Board of Directors has determined that
directors shall be elected at such meeting, by any shareholder of the
Corporation who is a shareholder of record at the time of giving of notice
provided for in this bylaw, who shall be entitled to vote at the meeting and who
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complies with the notice procedures set forth in this bylaw. In the event the
Corporation calls a special meeting of shareholders for the purpose of electing
one or more directors to the Board of Directors, any shareholder who shall be
entitled to vote at the meeting may nominate a person or persons (as the case
may be), for election to such position(s) as specified in the Corporation's
notice of meeting, if the shareholder's notice required by paragraph (A)(2) of
this bylaw shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive
offices of the Corporation not earlier than the close of business on the 120th
day prior to such special meeting and not later than the close of business on
the later of the 90th day prior to such special meeting or the 10th day
following the day on which public announcement is first made of the date of the
special meeting and of the nominees proposed by the Board of Directors to be
elected at such meeting. In no event shall the public announcement of an
adjournment of a special meeting commence a new time period for the giving of a
shareholder's notice as described above.

         (C) General. (1) Only such persons who are nominated in accordance with
the procedures set forth in this bylaw shall be eligible to serve as directors
and only such business shall be conducted at a meeting of shareholders as shall
have been brought before the meeting in accordance with the procedures set forth
in this bylaw. Except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of
Incorporation or these bylaws, the Chairman of the meeting shall have the power
and duty to determine whether a nomination or any business proposed to be
brought before the meeting was made or proposed, as the case may be, in



accordance with the procedures set forth in this bylaw and, if any proposed
nomination or business is not in compliance with this bylaw, to declare that
such defective proposal or nomination shall be disregarded.

              (2) For purposes of this bylaw, "public announcement" shall mean
disclosure in a press release reported by the Dow Jones News Service, Associated
Press or comparable national news service or in a document publicly filed by the
Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 13,
14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

              (3) Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this bylaw, a
shareholder shall also comply with all applicable requirements of the Exchange
Act and the rules and regulations thereunder with respect to the matters set
forth in this bylaw. Nothing in this bylaw shall be deemed to affect any rights
(i) of shareholders to request inclusion of proposals in the Corporation's proxy
statement pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act or (ii) of the holders
of any series of Preferred Stock to elect directors under specified
circumstances.
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         SECTION 9. Business and Order of Business. At each meeting of the
shareholders such business may be transacted as may properly be brought before
such meeting, except as otherwise provided by law or in these bylaws. The order
of business at all meetings of the shareholders shall be as determined by the
Chairman of the meeting, unless otherwise determined by a majority in interest
of the shareholders present in person or by proxy at such meeting and entitled
to vote thereat.

         SECTION 10. Voting. Except as otherwise provided by law, the
Certificate of Incorporation or these bylaws, each shareholder shall at every
meeting of the shareholders be entitled to one vote for each share of stock held
by such shareholder. Any vote on stock may be given by the shareholder entitled
thereto in person or by proxy appointed by an instrument in writing, subscribed
(or transmitted by electronic means and authenticated as provided by law) by
such shareholder or by the shareholder's attorney thereunto authorized, and
delivered to the Secretary; provided, however, that no proxy shall be voted
after three years from its date unless the proxy provides for a longer period.
Except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these
bylaws, at all meetings of the shareholders, all matters shall be decided by the
vote (which need not be by ballot) of a majority in interest of the shareholders
present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote on the subject matter, a
quorum being present.

         SECTION 11. Participation at Meetings Held by Remote Communication. If
authorized by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion, and subject to such
guidelines and procedures as the Board of Directors may adopt, shareholders and
proxy holders not physically present at a meeting of shareholders may, by means
of remote communication: (A) participate in a meeting of shareholders; and (B)
be deemed present in person and vote at a meeting of shareholders whether such
meeting is to be held at a designated place or solely by means of remote
communication.

                                  ARTICLE III.

                               BOARD OF DIRECTORS

         SECTION 1. General Powers. The property, affairs and business of the
Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of its Board of
Directors.

         SECTION 2. Number, Qualifications, and Term of Office. Subject to the
rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock to elect additional
directors under specified circumstances, the number of directors of the
Corporation shall be fixed from time to time exclusively by the Board of
Directors pursuant to a
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resolution adopted by a majority of the whole Board. A director need not be a
shareholder.

         The directors shall hold office until the expiration of their terms or



their successors are elected and qualified. At each annual meeting of the
shareholders of the Corporation, commencing with the 2005 annual meeting, the
successors of directors whose terms expire at that meeting shall be elected by a
plurality vote of all votes cast for the election of directors at such meeting
to hold office for a term expiring at the next annual meeting of shareholders.

         SECTION 3. Election of Directors. At each meeting of the shareholders
for the election of directors, at which a quorum is present, the directors shall
be elected by a plurality vote of all votes cast for the election of directors
at such meeting.

         SECTION 4. Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
may elect from among its members one director to serve at its pleasure as
Chairman of the Board.

         SECTION 5. Quorum and Manner of Acting. A majority of the members of
the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business
at any meeting, and the act of a majority of the directors present at any
meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors
unless otherwise provided by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these
bylaws. In the absence of a quorum, a majority of the directors present may
adjourn any meeting from time to time until a quorum shall be obtained. Notice
of any adjourned meeting need not be given. The directors shall act only as a
board and the individual directors shall have no power as such.

         SECTION 6. Place of Meetings. The Board of Directors may hold its
meetings at such place or places within or without the State of Delaware as the
Board may from time to time determine or as shall be specified or fixed in the
respective notices or waivers of notice thereof.

         SECTION 7. First Meeting. Promptly after each annual election of
directors, the Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of organization,
the election of officers and the transaction of other business, at the same
place as that at which the annual meeting of shareholders was held or as
otherwise determined by the Board. Notice of such meeting need not be given.
Such meeting may be held at any other time or place which shall be specified in
a notice given as hereinafter provided for special meetings of the Board of
Directors.
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         SECTION 8. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors
shall be held at such places and at such times as the Board shall from time to
time determine. If any day fixed for a regular meeting shall be a legal holiday
at the place where the meeting is to be held, then the meeting which would
otherwise be held on that day shall be held at the same hour on the next
succeeding business day not a legal holiday. Notice of regular meetings need not
be given.

         SECTION 9. Special Meetings; Notice. Special meetings of the Board of
Directors shall be held whenever called by the Chairman of the Board and shall
be called by the Chairman of the Board or the Secretary of the Corporation at
the written request of three directors. Notice of each such meeting stating the
time and place of the meeting shall be given to each director by mail,
telephone, other electronic transmission or personally. If by mail, such notice
shall be given not less than five days before the meeting; and if by telephone,
other electronic transmission or personally, not less than two days before the
meeting. A notice mailed at least ten days before the meeting need not state the
purpose thereof except as otherwise provided in these bylaws. In all other cases
the notice shall state the principal purpose or purposes of the meeting. Notice
of any meeting of the Board need not be given to a director, however, if waived
by the director in writing before or after such meeting or if the director shall
be present at the meeting, except when the director attends a meeting for the
express purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the
transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened.

         SECTION 10. Organization. At each meeting of the Board of Directors,
the Chairman of the Board, or, in his or her absence, a director or an officer
of the Corporation designated by the Board shall act as Chairman of the meeting.
The Secretary, or, in the Secretary's absence, any person appointed by the
Chairman of the meeting, shall act as Secretary of the meeting.



         SECTION 11. Order of Business. At all meetings of the Board of
Directors, business shall be transacted in the order determined by the Board.

         SECTION 12. Resignations. Any director of the Corporation may resign at
any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board or the Secretary
of the Corporation. The resignation of any director shall take effect at the
time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance
of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

         SECTION 13. Compensation. Each director shall be paid such
compensation, if any, as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.
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         SECTION 14. Indemnification. (A) The Corporation shall indemnify any
person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the
right of the Corporation), by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any of its
majority-owned subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent (except in each of the
foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding
of agency contains provisions that supersede or abrogate indemnification under
this section) of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture,
trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no
reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of
any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or
upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a
presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which such
person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had
reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

         (B) The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or
is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action
or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor
by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee
or agent of the Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries, or is or
was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee
or agent (except in each of the foregoing situations to the extent any
agreement, arrangement or understanding of agency contains provisions that
supersede or abrogate indemnification under this section) of another corporation
or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably
incurred by such person in connection with the defense or settlement of such
action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any
claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be
liable to the Corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of
Chancery of Delaware or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall
determine upon application
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that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which the Court of Chancery of Delaware or such other court shall deem
proper.

         (C) To the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries has been successful on the
merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in
subsections (A) and (B), or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein,
such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys' fees)
actually and reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in connection
therewith. If any such person is not wholly successful in any such action, suit



or proceeding but is successful, on the merits or otherwise, as to one or more
but less than all claims, issues or matters therein, the Corporation shall
indemnify such person against all expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually
and reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in connection with each
claim, issue or matter that is successfully resolved. For purposes of this
subsection and without limitation, the termination of any claim, issue or matter
by dismissal, with or without prejudice, shall be deemed to be a successful
result as to such claim, issue or matter.

         (D) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, to the extent
any person is a witness in, but not a party to, any action, suit or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries, or is or was serving at
the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent (except
in each of the foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or
understanding of agency contains provisions that supersede or abrogate
indemnification under this section) of another corporation or of any
partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise,
such person shall be indemnified against all expenses (including attorneys'
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by or on behalf of such person in
connection therewith.

         (E) Indemnification under subsections (A) and (B) shall be made only as
authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances because such
person has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsections (A)
and (B). Such determination shall be made (1) if a Change of Control (as
hereinafter defined) shall not have occurred, (a) with respect to a person who
is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, (i) by the Board
of Directors by a majority vote of the Disinterested Directors (as hereinafter
defined), even though less than a quorum, or (ii) if there are no Disinterested
Directors or, even if there are Disinterested Directors, a majority of such
Disinterested Directors so directs, by
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(x) Independent Counsel (as hereinafter defined) in a written opinion to the
Board of Directors, a copy of which shall be delivered to the claimant, or (y)
the shareholders of the Corporation; or (b) with respect to a person who is not
a present or former director or officer of the Corporation, by the chief
executive officer of the Corporation or by such other officer of the Corporation
as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors; or (2) if a
Change of Control shall have occurred, by Independent Counsel selected by the
claimant in a written opinion to the Board of Directors, a copy of which shall
be delivered to the claimant, unless the claimant shall request that such
determination be made by or at the direction of the Board of Directors (in the
case of a claimant who is a present or former director or officer of the
Corporation) or by an officer of the Corporation authorized to make such
determination (in the case of a claimant who is not a present or former director
or officer of the Corporation), in which case it shall be made in accordance
with clause (1) of this sentence. Any claimant shall be entitled to be
indemnified against the expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by such claimant in cooperating with the person or entity
making the determination of entitlement to indemnification (irrespective of the
determination as to the claimant's entitlement to indemnification) and, to the
extent successful, in connection with any litigation or arbitration with respect
to such claim or the enforcement thereof.

         (F) If a Change of Control shall not have occurred, or if a Change of
Control shall have occurred and a director, officer, employee or agent requests
pursuant to clause (2) of the second sentence in subsection (E) that the
determination as to whether the claimant is entitled to indemnification be made
by or at the direction of the Board of Directors (in the case of a claimant who
is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation) or by an officer
of the Corporation authorized to make such determination (in the case of a
claimant who is not a present or former director or officer of the Corporation),
the claimant shall be conclusively presumed to have been determined pursuant to
subsection (E) to be entitled to indemnification if (1) in the case of a
claimant who is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation,
(a)(i) within fifteen days after the next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors following receipt by the Corporation of the request therefor,
the Board of Directors shall not have resolved by majority vote of the



Disinterested Directors to submit such determination to (x) Independent Counsel
for its determination or (y) the shareholders for their determination at the
next annual meeting, or any special meeting that may be held earlier, after such
receipt, and (ii) within sixty days after receipt by the Corporation of the
request therefor (or within ninety days after such receipt if the Board of
Directors in good faith determines that additional time is required by it for
the determination and, prior to expiration of such sixty-day period, notifies
the claimant thereof), the Board of Directors shall not have made the
determination by a majority vote of the Disinterested Directors, or (b) after

                                      11

a resolution of the Board of Directors, timely made pursuant to clause (a)(i)(y)
above, to submit the determination to the shareholders, the shareholders meeting
at which the determination is to be made shall not have been held on or before
the date prescribed (or on or before a later date, not to exceed sixty days
beyond the original date, to which such meeting may have been postponed or
adjourned on good cause by the Board of Directors acting in good faith), or (2)
in the case of a claimant who is not a present or former director or officer of
the Corporation, within sixty days after receipt by the Corporation of the
request therefor (or within ninety days after such receipt if an officer of the
Corporation authorized to make such determination in good faith determines that
additional time is required for the determination and, prior to expiration of
such sixty-day period, notifies the claimant thereof), an officer of the
Corporation authorized to make such determination shall not have made the
determination; provided, however, that this sentence shall not apply if the
claimant has misstated or failed to state a material fact in connection with his
or her request for indemnification. Such presumed determination that a claimant
is entitled to indemnification shall be deemed to have been made (I) at the end
of the sixty-day or ninety-day period (as the case may be) referred to in clause
(1)(a)(ii) or (2) of the immediately preceding sentence or (II) if the Board of
Directors has resolved on a timely basis to submit the determination to the
shareholders, on the last date within the period prescribed by law for holding
such shareholders meeting (or a postponement or adjournment thereof as permitted
above).

         (G) Expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in defending a civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding shall be
paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit
or proceeding to a present or former director or officer of the Corporation,
promptly after receipt of a request therefor stating in reasonable detail the
expenses incurred, and to a person who is not a present or former director or
officer of the Corporation as authorized by the chief executive officer of the
Corporation or such other officer of the Corporation as shall be designated from
time to time by the Board of Directors; provided that in each case the
Corporation shall have received an undertaking by or on behalf of the present or
former director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount if it shall
ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by
the Corporation as authorized in this section.

         (H) The Board of Directors shall establish reasonable procedures for
the submission of claims for indemnification pursuant to this section,
determination of the entitlement of any person thereto and review of any such
determination. Such procedures shall be set forth in an appendix to these bylaws
and shall be deemed for all purposes to be a part hereof.

         (I) For purposes of this section,
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              (1) "Change of Control" means any of the following:

              (a) The acquisition by any individual, entity or group (within the
meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) (a "Person") of
beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the
Exchange Act) of 20% or more of either (i) the then outstanding shares of common
stock of the Corporation (the "Outstanding Corporation Common Stock") or (ii)
the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities of the
Corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors (the
"Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities"); provided, however, that for
purposes of this subparagraph (a), the following acquisitions shall not
constitute a Change of Control: (v) any acquisition directly from the
Corporation, (w) any acquisition by the Corporation, (x) any acquisition by



Chang H. Ahn, (y) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan (or related
trust) sponsored or maintained by the Corporation or any corporation controlled
by the Corporation or (z) any acquisition pursuant to a transaction which
complies with clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of subsection (c) of this Paragraph
14(I)(1); or

              (b) Individuals who, as of the close of business on May 13, 2005,
constitute the Board of Directors (the "Incumbent Board") cease for any reason
to constitute at least a majority of the Board of Directors; provided, however,
that any individual becoming a director subsequent to that date whose election,
or nomination for election by the Corporation's shareholders, was approved by a
vote of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the Incumbent Board
shall be considered as though such individual were a member of the Incumbent
Board, but excluding, for this purpose, any such individual whose initial
assumption of office occurs as a result of an actual or threatened election
contest with respect to the election or removal of directors or other actual or
threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of a Person other
than the Board of Directors; or

              (c) Consummation of a reorganization, merger or consolidation or
sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the
Corporation or the acquisition of assets of another entity (a "Corporate
Transaction"), in each case, unless, following such Corporate Transaction, (i)
all or substantially all of the individuals and entities who were the beneficial
owners, respectively, of the Outstanding Corporation Common Stock and
Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities immediately prior to such Corporate
Transaction beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more than a 60% of,
respectively, the then outstanding shares of common stock and the combined
voting power of the then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors, as the case may be, of the corporation
resulting from such Corporate Transaction (including, without limitation, a
corporation which as a result of such transaction owns the Corporation or all or
substantially all of the Corporation's assets either directly or through one or
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more subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportions as their ownership,
immediately prior to such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstanding Corporation
Common Stock and Outstanding Corporation Voting Securities, as the case may be,
(ii) no Person (excluding any employee benefit plan (or related trust) of the
Corporation or of such corporation resulting from such Corporate Transaction)
beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of, respectively, the
then outstanding shares of common stock of the corporation resulting from such
Corporate Transaction or the combined voting power of the then outstanding
voting securities of such corporation except to the extent that such ownership
existed prior to the Corporate Transaction and (iii) at least a majority of the
members of the board of directors of the corporation resulting from such
Corporate Transaction were members of the Incumbent Board at the time of the
execution of the initial agreement, or of the action of the Board of Directors,
providing for such Corporate Transaction; or

              (d) Approval by the Corporation's shareholders of a complete
liquidation or dissolution of the Corporation.

              (2) "Disinterested Director" means a director of the Corporation
who is not and was not a party to an action, suit or proceeding in respect of
which indemnification is sought by a director, officer, employee or agent.

              (3) "Independent Counsel" means a law firm, or a member of a law
firm, that (i) is experienced in matters of corporation law; (ii) neither
presently is, nor in the past five years has been, retained to represent the
Corporation, the director, officer, employee or agent claiming indemnification
or any other party to the action, suit or proceeding giving rise to a claim for
indemnification under this section, in any matter material to the Corporation,
the claimant or any such other party; and (iii) would not, under applicable
standards of professional conduct then prevailing, have a conflict of interest
in representing either the Corporation or such director, officer, employee or
agent in an action to determine the Corporation's or such person's rights under
this section.

         (J) The indemnification and advancement of expenses herein provided, or
granted pursuant hereto, shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to
which any of those indemnified or eligible for advancement of expenses may be



entitled under any agreement, vote of shareholders or Disinterested Directors or
otherwise, both as to action in such person's official capacity and as to action
in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person
who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to
the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such person.
Notwithstanding any amendment, alteration or repeal of this section or any of
its provisions, or of any of the procedures established by the Board of
Directors pursuant to subsection (H) hereof, any person
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who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any
of its majority-owned subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or
of any partnership, joint venture, employee benefit plan or other enterprise
shall be entitled to indemnification in accordance with the provisions hereof
and thereof with respect to any action taken or omitted prior to such amendment,
alteration or repeal except to the extent otherwise required by law.

         (K) No indemnification shall be payable pursuant to this section with
respect to any action against the Corporation commenced by an officer, director,
employee or agent unless the Board of Directors shall have authorized the
commencement thereof or unless and to the extent that this section or the
procedures established pursuant to subsection (H) shall specifically provide for
indemnification of expenses relating to the enforcement of rights under this
section and such procedures.

                                  ARTICLE IV.

                                   COMMITTEES

         SECTION 1. Appointment and Powers. The Board of Directors may, by
resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more
committees, each committee to consist of two or more directors of the
Corporation (or in the case of a special-purpose committee, one or more
directors of the Corporation), which, to the extent provided in said resolution
or in these bylaws and not inconsistent with Section 141 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law, as amended, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board
of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation,
and may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be affixed to all papers which
may require it. Such committee or committees shall have such name or names as
may be determined from time to time by resolution adopted by the Board of
Directors.

         SECTION 2. Term of Office and Vacancies. Each member of a committee
shall continue in office until a director to succeed him or her shall have been
elected and shall have qualified, or until he or she ceases to be a director or
until he or she shall have resigned or shall have been removed in the manner
hereinafter provided. Any vacancy in a committee shall be filled by the vote of
a majority of the whole Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting
thereof.

         SECTION 3. Alternates. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed
by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more directors as alternate

                                      15

members of any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at
any meeting of the committee.

         SECTION 4. Organization. Unless otherwise provided by the Board of
Directors, each committee shall appoint a chairman. Each committee shall keep a
record of its acts and proceedings and report the same from time to time to the
Board of Directors.

         SECTION 5. Resignations. Any regular or alternate member of a committee
may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board,
the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary of the Corporation. Such
resignation shall take effect at the time of the receipt of such notice or at
any later time specified therein, and, unless otherwise specified therein, the
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

         SECTION 6. Removal. Any regular or alternate member of a committee may



be removed with or without cause at any time by resolution passed by a majority
of the whole Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting.

         SECTION 7. Meetings. Regular meetings of each committee, of which no
notice shall be necessary, shall be held on such days and at such places as the
chairman of the committee shall determine or as shall be fixed by a resolution
passed by a majority of all the members of such committee. Special meetings of
each committee will be called by the Secretary at the request of any two members
of such committee, or in such other manner as may be determined by the
committee. Notice of each special meeting of a committee shall be mailed to each
member thereof at least two days before the meeting or shall be given personally
or by telephone or other electronic transmission at least one day before the
meeting. Every such notice shall state the time and place, but need not state
the purposes of the meeting. No notice of any meeting of a committee shall be
required to be given to any alternate.

         SECTION 8. Quorum and Manner of Acting. Unless otherwise provided by
resolution of the Board of Directors, a majority of a committee (including
alternates when acting in lieu of regular members of such committee) shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the act of a majority of
those present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of such
committee. The members of each committee shall act only as a committee and the
individual members shall have no power as such.

         SECTION 9. Compensation. Each regular or alternate member of a
committee shall be paid such compensation, if any, as shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors.
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                                   ARTICLE V.

                                    OFFICERS

         SECTION 1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a
Chairman of the Board, one or more Vice Presidents (one or more of whom may be
Senior Vice Presidents or otherwise as may be designated by the Board), a
Secretary and a Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by the Board of
Directors. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person. The Board of
Directors may also from time to time elect such other officers as it deems
necessary.

         SECTION 2. Term of Office. Each officer shall hold office until his or
her successor shall have been duly elected and qualified in his or her stead, or
until his or her death or until he or she shall have resigned or shall have been
removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

         SECTION 3. Additional Officers; Agents. The Chairman of the Board may
from time to time appoint and remove such additional officers and agents as may
be deemed necessary. Such persons shall hold office for such period, have such
authority, and perform such duties as provided in these bylaws or as the
Chairman of the Board may from time to time prescribe. The Board of Directors or
the Chairman of the Board may from time to time authorize any officer to appoint
and remove agents and employees and to prescribe their powers and duties.

         SECTION 4. Salaries. Unless otherwise provided by resolution passed by
a majority of the whole Board, the salaries of all officers elected by the Board
of Directors shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

         SECTION 5. Removal. Except where otherwise expressly provided in a
contract authorized by the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed,
either with or without cause, by the vote of a majority of the Board at any
regular or special meeting or, except in the case of an officer elected by the
Board, by any superior officer upon whom the power of removal may be conferred
by the Board or by these bylaws.

         SECTION 6. Resignations. Any officer elected by the Board of Directors
may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board or
the Secretary. Any other officer may resign at any time by giving written notice
to the Chairman of the Board. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date
of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless
otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.
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         SECTION 7. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death,
resignation, removal or otherwise, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of
the term in the manner provided in these bylaws for regular election or
appointment to such office.

         SECTION 8. Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall be
the chief executive officer of the Corporation and, subject to the control of
the Board of Directors, shall have general and overall charge of the business
and affairs of the Corporation and of its officers. The Chairman of the Board
shall keep the Board of Directors appropriately informed on the business and
affairs of the Corporation. The Chairman of the Board shall preside at all
meetings of the shareholders and shall enforce the observance of the rules of
order for the meetings of the shareholders and of the bylaws of the Corporation.

         SECTION 9. Senior Vice Presidents. One or more Senior Vice Presidents
shall, subject to the control of the Chairman of the Board, have lead
accountability for components or functions of the Corporation as and to the
extent designated by the Chairman of the Board. Each Senior Vice President shall
keep the Chairman of the Board appropriately informed on the business and
affairs of the designated components or functions of the Corporation.

         SECTION 10. Vice Presidents. The Vice Presidents shall perform such
duties as may from time to time be assigned to them or any of them by the
Chairman of the Board.

         SECTION 11. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept in
books provided for the purpose the minutes of the meetings of the shareholders,
of the Board of Directors and of any committee constituted pursuant to Article
IV of these bylaws. The Secretary shall be custodian of the corporate seal and
see that it is affixed to all documents as required and attest the same. The
Secretary shall perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such
other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her.

         SECTION 12. Assistant Secretaries. At the request of the Secretary, or
in the Secretary's absence or disability, the Assistant Secretary designated by
the Secretary shall perform all the duties of the Secretary and, when so acting,
shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the
Secretary. The Assistant Secretaries shall perform such other duties as from
time to time may be assigned to them.

         SECTION 13. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have charge of and be
responsible for the receipt, disbursement and safekeeping of all funds and
securities
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of the Corporation. The Treasurer shall deposit all such funds in the name of
the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be
selected in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws. From time to time
and whenever requested to do so, the Treasurer shall render statements of the
condition of the finances of the Corporation to the Board of Directors. The
Treasurer shall perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and
such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her.

         SECTION 14. Assistant Treasurers. At the request of the Treasurer, or
in the Treasurer's absence or disability, the Assistant Treasurer designated by
the Treasurer shall perform all the duties of the Treasurer and, when so acting,
shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the
Treasurer. The Assistant Treasurers shall perform such other duties as from time
to time may be assigned to them.

         SECTION 15. Certain Agreements. The Board of Directors shall have power
to authorize or direct the proper officers of the Corporation, on behalf of the
Corporation, to enter into valid and binding agreements in respect of
employment, incentive or deferred compensation, stock options, and similar or
related matters, notwithstanding the fact that a person with whom the
Corporation so contracts may be a member of its Board of Directors. Any such
agreement may validly and lawfully bind the Corporation for a term of more than
one year, in accordance with its terms, notwithstanding the fact that one of the
elements of any such agreement may involve the employment by the Corporation of



an officer, as such, for such term.

                                  ARTICLE VI.

                                 AUTHORIZATIONS

         SECTION 1. Contracts. The Board of Directors, except as otherwise
provided in these bylaws, may authorize any officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in
the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be general
or confined to specific instances.

         SECTION 2. Loans. No loan shall be contracted on behalf of the
Corporation and no negotiable paper shall be issued in its name, unless
authorized by the Board of Directors.

         SECTION 3. Checks, Drafts, Etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for
the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the
name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, employee or
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employees, of the Corporation as shall from time to time be determined in
accordance with authorization of the Board of Directors.

         SECTION 4. Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited
from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust
companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may from time to time
designate, or as may be designated by any officer or officers of the Corporation
to whom such power may be delegated by the Board, and for the purpose of such
deposit the officers and employees who have been authorized to do so in
accordance with the determinations of the Board may endorse, assign and deliver
checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money which are payable to
the order of the Corporation.

         SECTION 5. Proxies. Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws or in
the Certificate of Incorporation, and unless otherwise provided by resolution of
the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board or any other officer may from
time to time appoint an attorney or attorneys or agent or agents of the
Corporation, in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, to cast the votes
which the Corporation may be entitled to cast as a shareholder or otherwise in
any other corporation any of whose stock or other securities may be held by the
Corporation, at meetings of the holders of the stock or other securities of such
other corporations, or to consent in writing to any action by such other
corporation, and may instruct the person or persons so appointed as to the
manner of casting such vote or giving such consent, and may execute or cause to
be executed in the name and on behalf of the Corporation and under its corporate
seal, or otherwise, all such written proxies or other instruments as such
officer may deem necessary or proper in the premises.

                                  ARTICLE VII.

                            SHARES AND THEIR TRANSFER

         SECTION 1. Shares of Stock. Certificates for shares of the stock of the
Corporation shall be in such form as shall be approved by the Board of
Directors. They shall be numbered in the order of their issue, by class and
series, and shall be signed by the Chairman of the Board or a Vice President,
and the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer, or the Secretary or an Assistant
Secretary, of the Corporation. If a share certificate is countersigned (1) by a
transfer agent other than the Corporation or its employee, or (2) by a registrar
other than the Corporation or its employee, any other signature on the
certificate may be a facsimile. In case any officer, transfer agent, or
registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a
share certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, or
registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the Corporation
with the same
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effect as if such person were such officer, transfer agent, or registrar at the
date of issue. The Board of Directors may by resolution or resolutions provide
that some or all of any or all classes or series of the shares of stock of the



Corporation shall be uncertificated shares. Notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, every holder of uncertificated shares, upon request, shall be entitled
to receive from the Corporation a certificate representing the number of shares
registered in such shareholder's name on the books of the Corporation.

         SECTION 2. Record Ownership. A record of the name and address of each
holder of the shares of the Corporation, the number of shares held by such
shareholder, the number or numbers of any share certificate or certificates
issued to such shareholder and the number of shares represented thereby, and the
date of issuance of the shares held by such shareholder shall be made on the
Corporation's books. The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of
record of any share of stock (including any holder registered in a book-entry or
direct registration system maintained by the Corporation or a transfer agent or
a registrar designated by the Board of Directors) as the holder in fact thereof
and accordingly shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to
or interest in such share on the part of any other person, whether or not it
shall have express or other notice thereof, except as required by law.

         SECTION 3. Transfer of Stock. Shares of stock shall be transferable on
the books of the Corporation by the holder of record of such stock in person or
by such person's attorney or other duly constituted representative, pursuant to
applicable law and such rules and regulations as the Board of Directors shall
from time to time prescribe. Any shares represented by a certificate shall be
transferable upon surrender of such certificate with an assignment endorsed
thereon or attached thereto duly executed and with such guarantee of signature
as the Corporation may reasonably require.

         SECTION 4. Lost, Stolen and Destroyed Certificates. The Corporation may
issue a new certificate of stock or may register uncertificated shares, if then
authorized by the Board of Directors, in the place of any certificate
theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed, and
the Corporation may require the owner of the lost, stolen or destroyed
certificate, or such person's legal representative, to give the Corporation a
bond sufficient to indemnify it against any claim that may be made against it on
account of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of any such certificate, the
issuance of such new certificate or the registration of such uncertificated
shares.

         SECTION 5. Transfer Agent and Registrar; Regulations. The Corporation
shall, if and whenever the Board of Directors shall so determine,
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maintain one or more transfer offices or agencies, each in charge of a transfer
agent designated by the Board of Directors, where the shares of the stock of the
Corporation shall be directly transferable, and also one or more registry
offices, each in charge of a registrar designated by the Board of Directors,
where such shares of stock shall be registered, and no certificate for shares of
the stock of the Corporation, in respect of which a registrar and transfer agent
shall have been designated, shall be valid unless countersigned by such transfer
agent and registered by such registrar. The Board of Directors may also make
such additional rules and regulations as it may deem expedient concerning the
issue, transfer and registration of shares of stock of the Corporation and
concerning the registration of pledges of uncertificated shares.

         SECTION 6. Fixing Record Date. For the purpose of determining the
shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholders or
any adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other
distribution or allotment of any rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in
respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock or for the purpose of any
other lawful action, the Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a record date,
which shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before the date of
such meeting, nor more than sixty days prior to any other action. If no record
date is fixed (1) the record date for determining shareholders entitled to
notice of or to vote at a meeting of shareholders shall be at the close of
business on the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if
notice is waived, at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on
which the meeting is held and (2) the record date for determining shareholders
for any other purpose shall be at the close of business on the day on which the
Board of Directors adopts the resolution relating thereto. A determination of
shareholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of
shareholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however,
that the Board of Directors may fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting.



         SECTION 7. Examination of Books by Shareholders. The Board of Directors
shall, subject to the laws of the State of Delaware, have power to determine
from time to time, whether and to what extent and under what conditions and
regulations the accounts and books of the Corporation, or any of them, shall be
open to the inspection of the shareholders; and no shareholder shall have any
right to inspect any book or document of the Corporation, except as conferred by
the laws of the State of Delaware, unless and until authorized so to do by
resolution of the Board of Directors or of the shareholders of the Corporation.
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                                 ARTICLE VIII.

                                     NOTICE

         SECTION 1. Manner of Giving Written Notice. (A) Any notice in writing
required by law or by these bylaws to be given to any person shall be effective
if delivered personally, given by depositing the same in the post office or
letter box in a postpaid envelope addressed to such person at such address as
appears on the books of the Corporation or given by a form of electronic
transmission consented to by such person to whom the notice is to be given. Any
such consent shall be deemed revoked if (i) the Corporation is unable to deliver
by electronic transmission two consecutive notices given by the Corporation in
accordance with such consent and (ii) such inability becomes known to the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Corporation or to the transfer agent,
or other person responsible for the giving of notice; provided, however, the
inadvertent failure to treat such inability as a revocation shall not invalidate
any meeting or other action. (B) Notice by mail shall be deemed to be given at
the time when the same shall be mailed and notice by other means shall be deemed
given when actually delivered (and in the case of notice transmitted by a form
of electronic transmission, such notice shall be deemed given (i) if by
facsimile telecommunication, when directed to a number at which the shareholder
has consented to receive notice; (ii) if by electronic mail, when directed to an
electronic mail address at which the shareholder has consented to receive
notice; (iii) if by a posting on an electronic network together with separate
notice to the shareholder of such specific posting, upon the later of such
posting and the giving of such separate notice; and (iv) if by any other form of
electronic transmission, when directed to the shareholder).

         SECTION 2. Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice is required to be
given to any person, a waiver thereof by such person in writing or transmitted
by electronic means (and authenticated if and as required by law), whether
before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.

                                  ARTICLE IX.

                                      SEAL

                  The corporate seal shall have inscribed thereon the name of
the Corporation, the year of its organization and the words "Corporate Seal" and
"Delaware".
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                                   ARTICLE X.

                                   FISCAL YEAR

                  The fiscal year of the Corporation shall end on December 31 of
each year.
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                                    APPENDIX

                          Procedures for Submission and
                   Determination of Claims for Indemnification
               Pursuant to Article III, Section 14 of the Bylaws.



         SECTION 1. Purpose. The Procedures for Submission and Determination of
Claims for Indemnification Pursuant to Article III, Section 14 of the bylaws
(the "Procedures") are to implement the provisions of Article III, Section 14 of
the bylaws of the Corporation (the "bylaws") in compliance with the requirement
of subsection (H) thereof.

         SECTION 2. Definitions. For purposes of these Procedures:

         (A) All terms that are defined in Article III, Section 14 of the bylaws
shall have the meanings ascribed to them therein when used in these Procedures
unless otherwise defined herein.

         (B) "Expenses" include all reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs,
transcript costs, fees of experts, witness fees, travel expenses, duplicating
costs, printing and binding costs, telephone charges, postage, delivery service
fees, and all other disbursements or expenses of the types customarily incurred
in connection with prosecuting, defending, preparing to prosecute or defend,
investigating, or being or preparing to be a witness in, a Proceeding; and shall
also include such retainers as counsel may reasonably require in advance of
undertaking the representation of an Indemnitee in a Proceeding.

         (C) "Indemnitee" includes any person who was or is, or is threatened to
be made, a witness in or a party to any Proceeding by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation
or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries or is or was serving at the request of
the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent (except in each of the
foregoing situations to the extent any agreement, arrangement or understanding
of agency contains provisions that supersede or abrogate indemnification under
Article III, Section 14 of the bylaws) of another corporation or of any
partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise.

         (D) "Proceeding" includes any action, suit, arbitration, alternative
dispute resolution mechanism, investigation, administrative hearing or any other
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, except one
initiated by an Indemnitee unless the Board of Directors shall have authorized
the commencement thereof.
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         SECTION 3. Submission and Determination of Claims.

         (A) To obtain indemnification or advancement of Expenses under Article
III, Section 14 of the bylaws, an Indemnitee shall submit to the Secretary of
the Corporation a written request therefor, including therein or therewith such
documentation and information as is reasonably available to the Indemnitee and
is reasonably necessary to permit a determination as to whether and what extent
the Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification or advancement of Expenses, as the
case may be. The Secretary shall, promptly upon receipt of a request for
indemnification, advise the Board of Directors (if the Indemnitee is a present
or former director or officer of the Corporation) or the officer of the
Corporation authorized to make the determination as to whether an Indemnitee is
entitled to indemnification (if the Indemnitee is not a present or former
director or officer of the Corporation) thereof in writing if a determination in
accordance with Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws is required.

         (B) Upon written request by an Indemnitee for indemnification pursuant
to Section 3(A) hereof, a determination with respect to the Indemnitee's
entitlement thereto in the specific case, if required by the bylaws, shall be
made in accordance with Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws, and, if it is
so determined that the Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification, payment to the
Indemnitee shall be made within ten days after such determination. The
Indemnitee shall cooperate with the person, persons or entity making such
determination, with respect to the Indemnitee's entitlement to indemnification,
including providing to such person, persons or entity upon reasonable advance
request any documentation or information which is not privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure and which is reasonably available to the Indemnitee
and reasonably necessary to such determination.

         (C) If entitlement to indemnification is to be made by Independent
Counsel pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws, the Independent
Counsel shall be selected as provided in this Section 3(C). If a Change of
Control shall not have occurred, the Independent Counsel shall be selected by
the Board of Directors, and the Corporation shall give written notice to the



Indemnitee advising the Indemnitee of the identity of the Independent Counsel so
selected. If a Change of Control shall have occurred, the Independent Counsel
shall be selected by the Indemnitee (unless the Indemnitee shall request that
such selection be made by the Board of Directors, in which event the immediately
preceding sentence shall apply), and the Indemnitee shall give written notice to
the Corporation advising it of the identity of the Independent Counsel so
selected. In either event, the Indemnitee or the Corporation, as the case may
be, may, within seven days after such written notice of selection shall have
been given, deliver to the Corporation or to the Indemnitee, as the
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case may be, a written objection to such selection. Such objection may be
asserted only on the ground that the Independent Counsel so selected does not
meet the requirements of "Independent Counsel" as defined in Article III,
Section 14 of the bylaws, and the objection shall set forth with particularity
the factual basis of such assertion. If such written objection is made, the
Independent Counsel so selected may not serve as Independent Counsel unless and
until a court has determined that such objection is without merit. If, within
twenty days after the next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting
following submission by the Indemnitee of a written request for indemnification
pursuant to Section 3(A) hereof, no Independent Counsel shall have been selected
and not objected to, either the Corporation or the Indemnitee may petition the
Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or other court of competent
jurisdiction for resolution of any objection which shall have been made by the
Corporation or the Indemnitee to the other's selection of Independent Counsel
and/or for the appointment as Independent Counsel of a person selected by the
Court or by such other person as the Court shall designate, and the person with
respect to whom an objection is favorably resolved or the person so appointed
shall act as Independent Counsel under Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws.
The Corporation shall pay any and all reasonable fees and expenses (including
without limitation any advance retainers reasonably required by counsel) of
Independent Counsel incurred by such Independent Counsel in connection with
acting pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws, and the Corporation
shall pay all reasonable fees and expenses (including without limitation any
advance retainers reasonably required by counsel) incident to the procedures of
Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws and this Section 3(C), regardless of
the manner in which Independent Counsel was selected or appointed. Upon the
delivery of its opinion pursuant to Article III, Section 14 of the bylaws or, if
earlier, the due commencement of any judicial proceeding or arbitration pursuant
to Section 4(A)(3) of these Procedures, Independent Counsel shall be discharged
and relieved of any further responsibility in such capacity (subject to the
applicable standards of professional conduct then prevailing).

         (D) If a Change of Control shall have occurred, in making a
determination with respect to entitlement to indemnification under the bylaws,
the person, persons or entity making such determination shall presume that an
Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification under the bylaws if the Indemnitee has
submitted a request for indemnification in accordance with Section 3(A) hereof,
and the Corporation shall have the burden of proof to overcome that presumption
in connection with the making by any person, persons or entity of any
determination contrary to that presumption.

                                      27

         SECTION 4. Review and Enforcement of Determination.

         (A) In the event that (1) advancement of Expenses is not timely made
pursuant to Article III, Section 14(G) of the bylaws, (2) payment of
indemnification is not made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(C) or (D) of the
bylaws within ten days after receipt by the Corporation of written request
therefor, (3) a determination is made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of
the bylaws that an Indemnitee is not entitled to indemnification under the
bylaws, (4) the determination of entitlement to indemnification is to be made by
Independent Counsel pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws and
such determination shall not have been made and delivered in a written opinion
within ninety days after receipt by the Corporation of the written request for
indemnification, or (5) payment of indemnification is not made within ten days
after a determination has been made pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) of
the bylaws that an Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification or within ten days
after such determination is deemed to have been made pursuant to Article III,
Section 14(F) of the bylaws, the Indemnitee shall be entitled to an adjudication
in an appropriate court of the State of Delaware, or in any other court of



competent jurisdiction, of the Indemnitee's entitlement to such indemnification
or advancement of Expenses. Alternatively, the Indemnitee, at his or her option,
may seek an award in arbitration to be conducted by a single arbitrator pursuant
to the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The Indemnitee shall
commence such proceeding seeking an adjudication or an award in arbitration
within one year following the date on which the Indemnitee first has the right
to commence such proceeding pursuant to this Section 4(A). The Corporation shall
not oppose the Indemnitee's right to seek any such adjudication or award in
arbitration.

         (B) In the event that a determination shall have been made pursuant to
Article III, Section 14(E) of the bylaws that an Indemnitee is not entitled to
indemnification, any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to
this Section 4 shall be conducted in all respects as a de novo trial, or
arbitration, on the merits and the Indemnitee shall not be prejudiced by reason
of that adverse determination. If a Change of Control shall have occurred, the
Corporation shall have the burden of proving in any judicial proceeding or
arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section 4 that the Indemnitee is not
entitled to indemnification or advancement of Expenses, as the case may be.

         (C) If a determination shall have been made or deemed to have been made
pursuant to Article III, Section 14(E) or (F) of the bylaws that an Indemnitee
is entitled to indemnification, the Corporation shall be bound by such
determination in any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to
this Section 4, absent (1) a misstatement or omission of a material fact in
connection with the Indemnitee's
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request for indemnification, or (2) a prohibition of such indemnification under
applicable law.

         (D) The Corporation shall be precluded from asserting in any judicial
proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section 4 that the
procedures and presumptions of these Procedures are not valid, binding and
enforceable, and shall stipulate in any such judicial proceeding or arbitration
that the Corporation is bound by all the provisions of these Procedures.

         (E) In the event that an Indemnitee, pursuant to this Section 4, seeks
to enforce the Indemnitee's rights under, or to recover damages for breach of,
Article III, Section 14 of the bylaws or these Procedures in a judicial
proceeding or arbitration, the Indemnitee shall be entitled to recover from the
Corporation, and shall be indemnified by the Corporation against, any and all
expenses (of the types described in the definition of Expenses in Section 2 of
these Procedures) actually and reasonably incurred in such judicial proceeding
or arbitration, but only if the Indemnitee prevails therein. If it shall be
determined in such judicial proceeding or arbitration that the Indemnitee is
entitled to receive part but not all of the indemnification or advancement of
Expenses sought, the expenses incurred by the Indemnitee in connection with such
judicial proceeding or arbitration shall be appropriately prorated.

         SECTION 5. Amendments. These Procedures may be amended at any time and
from time to time in the same manner as any bylaw of the Corporation in
accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation; provided, however, that
notwithstanding any amendment, alteration or repeal of these Procedures or any
provision hereof, any Indemnitee shall be entitled to utilize these Procedures
with respect to any claim for indemnification arising out of any action taken or
omitted prior to such amendment, alteration or repeal except to the extent
otherwise required by law.
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                                                                   EXHIBIT 10.1

                              SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

     THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into this 12th day
of May, 2005, (the "Agreement"), by and between Frank Ferraro ("Ferraro") and
Corporate Road Show.Com Inc., a New York corporation (the "Company").

     WHEREAS, Ferraro and the Company are parties to that certain Employment
Agreement dated as of January 1, 2003 (the "Employment Agreement"); and

     WHEREAS, each of Ferraro and the Company agrees to terminate the Employment
Agreement effective as of the date hereof; and

     WHEREAS, Ferraro and the Company are entering into this Agreement in
connection with the proposed merger (the "Merger") of CRS Merger Sub, Inc., a
Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company ("Merger
Sub"), with and into Rexahn Corporation, a Maryland corporation ("Rexahn"),
under the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement and Plan of Merger
(the "Merger Agreement") dated as of January 20, 2005 among the Company, Merger
Sub, CRS Delaware, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, and Rexahn, with Rexahn surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company; and

     NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual agreements
contained in this Agreement, each of the Company and Ferraro agree as follows:

                                   ARTICLE I

                            ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION

     Section 1.1 Assignment of Assets. In consideration of the cancellation of
all amounts owed by the Company to Ferraro under the Employment Agreement (which
the parties acknowledge is $122,500 as of the date hereof) and the general
release of the Company by Ferraro as set forth in Article II hereof, the Company
hereby (i) sells, assigns, conveys, transfers and delivers to Ferraro, his
successors and assigns, all of the Company's right, title and interest in and to
all of the assets set forth on Schedule A hereto (the "Assets") and (ii) agrees
to issue to Ferraro 500,000 shares of common stock of the Company (the
"Restricted Shares"), following the consummation of the Merger.

     Section 1.2 Assumption of Related Liabilities. Ferraro hereby assumes and
agrees to pay, perform and discharge when due all of the liabilities relating to
or in respect of the Assets.

     Section 1.3 Assets. The Company makes no representations or warranties with
respect to the Assets and Ferraro acknowledges that he is taking such Assets on
an "as is, where is" basis.

                                   ARTICLE II

                                 GENERAL RELEASE

     Section 2.1 Termination of Employment Agreement. Each of Ferraro and the
Company hereby agree to terminate the Employment Agreement as of the date
hereof.

     Section 2.2 Release. (a) For and in consideration of the assignment of the
Assets and the issuance of the Restricted Shares as set forth in Section 1.1
hereof, Ferraro agrees, on behalf of himself, his heirs, executors,
administrators, and assigns, to release and discharge the Company, and its
current and former officers, directors, employees, agents, owners, subsidiaries,
predecessors, divisions, affiliates, parents, successors, and assigns (the
"Released Parties") from any and all manner of actions and causes of action,
suits, debts, dues, accounts, bonds, covenants, contracts, agreements,
judgments, charges, claims, and demands whatsoever which Ferraro, his heirs,
executors, administrators, and assigns have, or may hereafter have, against the



Released Parties or any of them arising out of or by reason of any cause,
matter, or thing whatsoever from the beginning of the world to the date hereof,
including without limitation, his employment with the Company and the cessation
thereof, the Employment Agreement and any predecessor employment agreements, all
matters arising under any federal, state, or local statute, rule, or regulation,
or principle of contract law or common law, including but not limited to, the
Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act of 1988, as amended, 29 U.S.C.
ss.ss. 2101 et seq., the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended, 29 U.S.C.
ss.ss. 201 et seq., the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended, 29
U.S.C. ss.ss. 2601 et seq., Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. ss.ss. 2000e et seq., the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, as amended, 42 U.S.C. ss.ss. 12101 et seq., the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended, 29 U.S.C. ss.ss. 1001 et seq., the National
Labor Relations Act of 1935, as amended, 29 U.S.C. ss.ss. 151 et seq., the New
York State Human Rights Law, as amended, N.Y. Exec. Law ss.ss. 290 et seq., the
New York City Human Rights Law, as amended, N.Y.C. Admin. Code ss.ss. 8-101 et
seq., and any other equivalent federal, state, or local statute. It is
understood that nothing in this general release is to be construed as an
admission on behalf of the Released Parties of any wrongdoing with respect to
Ferraro, any such wrongdoing being expressly denied.

     (b) Ferraro represents and warrants that he fully understands the terms of
this release set forth in Section 2.2(a) hereof, that he has had the benefit of
advice of
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counsel or have knowingly waived such advice, and that he knowingly and
voluntarily, of his own free will, without any duress, being fully informed, and
after due deliberation, accepts its terms and signs the same as his own free
act. Ferraro understands that as a result of executing this Agreement, he will
not have the right to assert that the Company violated any of his rights in
connection with his employment or with the termination of such employment.

     (c) Ferraro affirms that he has not filed, and agrees, to the maximum
extent permitted by law, not to initiate or cause to be initiated on his behalf,
any complaint, charge, claim, or proceeding against the Released Parties before
any federal, state, or local agency, court, or other body relating to his
employment or the cessation thereof, and agree not to voluntarily participate in
such a proceeding.

                                  ARTICLE III

                                RESTRICTED SHARES

     Section 3.1 Securities Act Exemption. The issuance of the Restricted Shares
pursuant to this Agreement is intended to be exempt from the registration
requirements of the Securities Act pursuant to Section 4(2) thereunder and from
applicable state securities laws. Each of Ferraro and the Company hereby agrees
to take all reasonable actions and to execute all necessary documents to qualify
the issuance of the Restricted Shares for such exemptions.

     Section 3.2 Investment Purpose. Ferraro represents that he is purchasing
the Restricted Shares for his own account, for investment purposes only and not
with a view to, or for sale or resale in connection with, any public
distribution thereof or with any present intention of selling, distributing or
otherwise disposing of any such Restricted Shares in violation of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and shall not make any sale,
transfer, or pledge thereof without registration under the Securities Act and
any applicable securities laws of any state or pursuant to an exemption from
registration available under those laws. The Restricted Shares delivered to
Ferraro shall bear a restrictive legend indicating that they have not been
registered under the Securities Act and are "restricted securities" as that term
is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

     Section 3.3 Investment Representation. Ferraro represents that he has
adequate means of providing for his current needs and has no need for liquidity
in this investment in the Restricted Shares. Ferraro represents that he is an
"accredited investor" as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act. Ferraro has no reason to anticipate any material



change in his financial condition for the foreseeable future. Ferraro is
financially able to bear the economic risk of this
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investment, including the ability to hold the Restricted Shares indefinitely or
to afford a complete loss of his investment in the Restricted Shares.

                                   ARTICLE IV

                                  MISCELLANEOUS

     Section 4.1 Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to any
party hereunder shall be in writing and either delivered personally, telecopied
or sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid,

If to Ferraro:             Frank Ferraro
                           80 Orville Drive - Suite 100
                           Bohemia, NY  11716
                           Facsimile:  (212) 826-9307
                           Frank@corporateroadshow.com

With a copy to:            Rubin, Bailin, Ortoli, Mayer & Baker LLP
                           405 Park Avenue
                           New York, NY  10022
                           Attention:  William S. Rosenstadt, Esq.
                           Facsimile: (212) 826-9307
                           wrosenstadt@rbolaw.com

If to the Company:         Corporate Road Show.Com Inc.
                           c/o Rexahn, Corp
                           9620 Medical Center Drive
                           Rockville, MD 20850
                           Attn:  Ted T.H. Jeong
                           Facsimile: (240) 268-5310
                           Ted@Rexahn.com

With a copy to:            Chadbourne & Parke LLP
                           1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
                           Washington, DC  20036
                           Attn: Hwan Kim, Esq.
                           Facsimile: (202) 974-5602
                           HKim@Chadbourne.com

or such other address or fax number as such party may hereafter specify for the
purpose by notice to the other parties hereto. All such notices, requests and
other communications
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shall be deemed received on the date delivered personally or by overnight
delivery service or telecopied or, if mailed, five (5) business days after the
date of mailing.

     Section 4.2 Amendments; No Waivers.

     (a) Any provision of this Agreement with respect to transactions
contemplated hereby may be amended or waived if, but only if, such amendment or
waiver is in writing and is signed, in the case of an amendment, by Ferraro and
the Company; or in the case of a waiver, by the party against whom the waiver is
to be effective.

     (b) No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or
privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or
partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the
exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein
provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies
provided by law.



     Section 4.3 Fees and Expenses. All costs and expenses incurred in
connection with this Agreement shall be paid by the party incurring such cost or
expense.

     Section 4.4 Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors and assigns; provided, however, that this Agreement shall
not be assigned to any third party without the written consent of the other
party to this Agreement.

     Section 4.5 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without giving
effect to the principles of conflicts of law thereof.

     Section 4.6 Jurisdiction. Any suit, action or proceeding seeking to enforce
any provision of, or based on any matter arising out of or in connection with,
this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby may be brought in any
federal or state court located in the City of New York, Borough of Manhattan,
and each of the parties hereto consents to the jurisdiction of such courts (and
of the appropriate appellate courts therefrom) in any such suit, action or
proceeding and irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any
objection which it may now or hereafter have to the laying of the venue of any
such suit, action or proceeding in any such court or that any such suit, action
or proceeding which is brought in any such court has been brought in an
inconvenient forum. Process in any such suit, action or proceeding may be served
on any party anywhere in the world, whether within or without the jurisdiction
of any such court. Without limiting the foregoing, each party agrees that
service of process on such party as provided in Section 4.1. shall be deemed
effective service of process on such party. EACH
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PARTY HERETO (INCLUDING ITS AFFILIATES, AGENTS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES) IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF
OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

     Section 4.7 Counterparts; Effectiveness. This Agreement may be signed in
any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with the same
effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.
This Agreement shall become effective when each party hereto has received
counterparts hereof signed by all of the other parties. No provision of this
Agreement is intended to confer upon any Person other than the parties hereto
any rights or remedies under this Agreement.

     Section 4.8 Captions. The captions are included for convenience of
reference only and shall be ignored in the construction or interpretation of
this Agreement.

     Section 4.9 Severability. If any term, provision, covenant or restriction
of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction or other
authority to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the terms,
provisions, covenants and restrictions of this Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated so
long as the economic or legal substance of the transactions contemplated hereby
is not affected in any manner materially adverse to any parties. Upon such a
determination, the parties shall negotiate in good faith to modify this
Agreement so as to effect the original intent of the parties as closely as
possible in an acceptable manner in order that the transactions contemplated
hereby are consummated as originally contemplated to the fullest extent
possible.

     Section 4.10 Specific Performance. The parties hereto agree that
irreparable damage would occur in the event any provision of this Agreement was
not performed in accordance with the its terms and that the parties shall be
entitled to specific performance of the terms of this Agreement in addition to
any other remedy to which they are entitled at law or in equity.

     Section 4.11 Third Party Beneficiary. There shall be no third party
beneficiaries to this Agreement.



     Section 4.12 Joint Drafting. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been
drafted jointly by the parties hereto, and no inference or interpretation
against any party shall be made solely by virtue of such party allegedly having
been the draftsperson of this Agreement.
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     IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the following individuals has caused this
Agreement to be signed, and each party that is not an individual has caused this
Agreement to be duly executed under seal by its respective authorized officers,
all as of the day and year first above written.

                                  FRANK FERRARO

                                  /s/ Frank Ferraro
                                  --------------------------------

                                  CORPORATE ROAD SHOW.COM, INC.

                                  By: /s/ Frank Ferraro
                                     -----------------------------
                                     Name:  Frank Ferraro
                                     Title: President
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                                                                      Schedule A

Stock Certificates
- ------------------

10,000 Sunnylife Global, Inc

50,000 BIZ Outsourcing, Inc.

150,000 Dynamic Media, Inc

140,000 International Biofuel and Biochemical Corp.

31,500 Concentrax, Inc

25,000 Biotec Systems, LTD.

25,000 Advanced Technologies Group

Equipment
- ---------

1 dell computer

1 dell laptop

1 sony mini dv

1 olympus digital camera

1 vcr/dvd



1 chroma key

Computer Software
- -----------------

MS Front Page

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Audition

Adobe Encore

Office Furniture
- ----------------

2 chairs

1 desk
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                                                                   EXHIBIT 31.1

                                  CERTIFICATION

I, Chang H. Ahn, Chief Executive Officer of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc. certify
that:

1.       I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of Rexahn
         Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

2.       Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any
         untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
         necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
         under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
         the period covered by this quarterly report;

3.       Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
         information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all
         material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
         cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods
         presented in this quarterly report;

4.       The small business issuer's other certifying officer and I are
         responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
         procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
         for the small business issuer and have:

                          (a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures,
                or caused such disclosure controls or procedures to be designed
                under my supervision, to ensure that material information
                relating to the small business issuer, including its
                consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within
                those entities, particularly during the period in which this
                quarterly report is being prepared;

                          (b) evaluated the effectiveness of the small business
                issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
                this quarterly report my conclusions about the effectiveness of
                the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
                period covered by this quarterly report based on such
                evaluation; and

                          (c) disclosed in this report any change in the small
                business issuer's internal control over financial reporting that
                occurred during the small business issuer's most recent fiscal
                quarter (the small business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in
                the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or
                is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business
                issuer's internal control over financial reporting; and

5.       The small business issuer's other certifying officer and I have
         disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation, to the small business
         issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the small business
         issuer's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
         functions):

                          (a) all significant deficiencies and material
                weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
                financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
                affect the small business issuer's ability to record, process,
                summarize and report financial information; and

                          (b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
                management or other employees who have a significant role in the
                small business issuer's internal control over financial
                reporting.

Dated:  May 23, 2005

/s/ Chang H. Ahn
- -------------------------



Chang H. Ahn
Chief Executive Officer



                                                                   EXHIBIT 31.2

                                  CERTIFICATION

I, Ted T.H. Jeong, Chief Financial Officer of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
certify that:

1.       I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of Rexahn
         Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

2.       Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any
         untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
         necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
         under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
         the period covered by this quarterly report;

3.       Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
         information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all
         material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
         cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods
         presented in this quarterly report;

4.       The small business issuer's other certifying officer and I are
         responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
         procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
         for the small business issuer and have:

                          (a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures,
                or caused such disclosure controls or procedures to be designed
                under my supervision, to ensure that material information
                relating to the small business issuer, including its
                consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within
                those entities, particularly during the period in which this
                quarterly report is being prepared;

                          (b) evaluated the effectiveness of the small business
                issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
                this quarterly report my conclusions about the effectiveness of
                the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
                period covered by this quarterly report based on such
                evaluation; and

                          (c) disclosed in this report any change in the small
                business issuer's internal control over financial reporting that
                occurred during the small business issuer's most recent fiscal
                quarter (the small business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in
                the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or
                is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business
                issuer's internal control over financial reporting; and

5.       The small business issuer's other certifying officer and I have
         disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation, to the small business
         issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the small business
         issuer's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
         functions):

                          (a) all significant deficiencies and material
                weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
                financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
                affect the small business issuer's ability to record, process,
                summarize and report financial information; and

                          (b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
                management or other employees who have a significant role in the
                small business issuer's internal control over financial
                reporting.

Dated:  May 23, 2005

/s/ Ted T.H. Jeong
- -------------------------



Ted T.H. Jeong
Chief Financial Officer



                                                                    EXHIBIT 32.1

                                CERTIFICATION OF
                             CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
                                   PURSUANT TO
                             18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

I, Chang H. Ahn, Chief Executive Officer of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
(the "Company"), certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted by
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1)      the Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB of the Company for the quarter
         ended March 31, 2005 as filed on the date hereof with the Securities
         and Exchange Commission (the "Report") fully complies with the
         requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
         of 1934, as amended; and

(2)      the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
         material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
         of the Company.

Date: May 23, 2005

/s/ Chang H. Ahn
- -------------------------
Chang H. Ahn
Chief Executive Officer



                                                                   EXHIBIT 32.2

                                CERTIFICATION OF
                             CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
                                   PURSUANT TO
                             18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

I, Ted T.H. Jeong, Chief Financial Officer of Rexahn Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
(the "Company"), certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted by
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1)      the Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB of the Company for the quarter
         ended March 31, 2005 as filed on the date hereof with the Securities
         and Exchange Commission (the "Report") fully complies with the
         requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
         of 1934, as amended; and

(2)      the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
         material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
         the Company.

Date: May 23, 2005

/s/ Ted T.H. Jeong
- -------------------------
Ted T.H. Jeong
Chief Financial Officer


